
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

July 12, 2023 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 12, 2023 
Page 2 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Govt. Code 
Section 54956.9  
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Govt. Code Section 
54956.9(e)   
 1 Case Related to Threatened CVRA Action  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. FIRST PUBLIC HEARING – Map Review  
 Proposed Composition of By-Trustee-Areas Prior Area Maps, pursuant to 

Elections Code section 10010, subdivision (a)(2) 
 
9.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular meeting June 14, 2023  
 
10.  NEW BUSINESS: 
Collective Bargaining – Public Hearing and Request for Approval (A-D) 

A.  Request for Approval – Presentation of the Taft College Faculty Association 
CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2023/24  

 
B. Request for Approval – Presentation of the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, 

Reopener for FY 2023/24  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 12, 2023 
Page 3 
 

C. Request for Approval – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the 
Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA for FY 2023/24  

 
D. Request for Approval – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the 

Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 for FY 2023/24  
 

 
E. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Taft College Faculty Association 

(“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) 2023-26 Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”) (No Action) 
 

F. Second Presentation and Request for Approval - Taft College Classified School 
Employee Association (“CSEA”), Chapter #543 2023-26 Collective Bargaining 
Agreement (“CBA”) (No Action) 

 
G. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – CSEA Uniform Issue and 

Replacement Cycle  
 

H. First Presentation – 2023-24 Academic Year 9-80 Work Schedule  
 

I. Request for Approval – Award Dental Hygiene Flooring Replacement Project to 
Black Hall Construction; $212,500.00  
  

J. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision  
BP #6340 Bids and Contracts 

 
 11.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – O)  
 

A. Request for Approval – 2025-2029 Five Year Capital Outlay Plan (5YVOP)  
  

B. Request for Approval – Final Project Proposal (FPP) – Taft College Vocational 
Center  
  

C. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West 
Kern Community College District (WKCCD) and Lompoc Unified School District 
(LUSD) Dual Enrollment Program and Concurrent Enrollment Program 2023-24  

 
D. Request for Approval – AGM Digital Agreement; July to August 2023; $40,000.00  

 
E. Request for Approval – Alexander Strautman Copywriting and Consulting 

Proposal; July to December 2023; Not to Exceed $30,000.00  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 12, 2023 
Page 4 
 

F. Request for Approval – CDWG – CommVault Software Support Renewal, Quote 
#NLFN620; 9/1/23 – 8/31/24; $12,823.68  

 
G. Request for Approval – AGM Radio Agreement; July to August 2023; $8,925.00  

 
H. Request for Approval – Computerland – SOPHOS Central Intercept License 

Renewal, Quote #182859-1; 8/30/23 – 8/29/24; $8,698.00  
 

I. Request for Approval – Respondus Lockdown Browser Renewal; 8/1/23 – 
7/31/24; $8,695.00  

 
J. Request for Approval – Independent Consultant Agreement with Terry 

Townsend; 7/12/23 – 6/30/24; $100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 60 Hours  
 

K. Request for Ratification – Student Right to Know Subscription Agreement 
#C0200; 7/1/23 – 6/30/26; Annual Cost of $5,900.00  

 
L. Request for Approval – Adaptigent – NetCOBOL Maintenance Renewal, Quote 

#0018041; 9/1/23 – 8/31/24; $1,900.80  
 

M. Request for Ratification – Medi-Cal Administrative Activities Claiming Agreement 
with Kern County Superintendent of Schools Renewal; 7/1/23 – 6/30/28; $50 per 
Time Survey  

 
N. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding with Jo’s Family 

Restaurant  
 

O. Ratification of the June 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
12. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
13.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
14.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, June 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, June 2023 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting July 12, 2023 
Page 5 
 

5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, June 2023  
6. Employee Travel Report – June 2023 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
15.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
16. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 9, 2023, at 5:00 

p.m.  
 
17.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
18. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

June 14, 2023 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:02 p.m. by Secretary Kathy Orrin. Trustees Dawn Cole and Mike Eveland were also in 
attendance. President Billy White attended via teleconference. Trustee Jeremy Gregory was absent. 
Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in 
attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
Mr. McMurray stated that per Government Code Section 54956.9(e) the Board will be discussing 
significant exposure to litigation from an attorney representing plaintiff Jasmine Turner. A copy of the 
letter is present and available for viewing. No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:04 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried via roll 
call vote, that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the 
following matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Govt. Code Section 54956.9€  
 1 Case Related to Threatened CVRA Action  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 
et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:01 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried by 
roll call vote, to reconvene in Public Session.  Secretary Orrin reported pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9, the Board took action on Closed Session Agenda Item F by a unanimous roll call vote of 
4 to 0, with Trustees Cole, Orrin, Eveland, and White voting yes to accept a settlement agreement with 
Attorney Robert Goodman who is representing Jasmine Turner. This agreement addresses the demand 
letter received from Ms. Turner in relation to the California Voting Rights Act. The agreement sets a 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
timeline for transition of trustee election to a “by area” election process and sets fees and payment at 
$34,770.35. The action was on a motion by Trustee White and was seconded by Trustee Eveland.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Secretary Orrin led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication. 
 
SECOND PUBLIC HEARING – Composition of Trustee Areas Prior to Drawing Maps, pursuant to 
Elections Code section 10010, subdivision (a)(1)  
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried by a roll call vote, 
the public hearing was declared open. Dr. Justin Levitt, Vice President of National Demographics 
Corporation (NDC), presented information about the types of election systems that may be used and the 
language of the California Voting Rights Act (CVRA) (copy attached to official minutes). Dr. Levitt provided 
data from the impact of the CVRA including the institutions/agencies affected as well as past and current 
case law with settlement history. The District has begun the process to transition to a “by trustee area” 
election system. Dr. Levitt explained the draft timeline and steps to be taken. Demographic summary 
information was gathered by NDC and this information was presented. Mr. McMurray said that the Board 
has an interest in a map option that does not position trustees against each other should such an option 
also meet the required CVRA criteria. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and 
unanimously carried by a roll call vote, the public hearing was declared closed. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried by roll call vote, the 
minutes of the Regular meeting held May 10, 2023 were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Request for Approval – Rescheduling of October 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Due to Scheduling 
Conflict to October 18, 2023  
Mr. McMurray said that the October regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was set prior to the release 
of a national conference the Board would like to attend. On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by 
President White and unanimously carried by roll call vote, the request was approved (copy attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – 2023/2024 West Kern Community College District Tentative Annual Budget 
Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, presented details of the tentative budget draft 
that included a potential clawback/recovery of deferred maintenance funding. Discussion was held on the 
potential recovery of funding and on current statewide discussions on the topic. On a motion by Trustee 
Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried by roll call vote, the tentative budget was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 
 
 
Request for Approval – Student Equity Plan 2022-2025   
Mr. McMurray told the Board that the Student Equity Plan is a mandated plan that strategizes facing equity 
issues within the District. The plan aligns with the Chancellor’s Vision for Success and with the District 
Educational Master Plan. On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by President White and unanimously 
carried by roll call vote, the plan was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval - Request for Approval to Transfer Funds to Capital Outlay Projects Fund; 
$3,000,000.00 
Dr. Hampton told the Board that the transfer of funds to the Capital Outlay Projects fund is in alignment 
with the Facility Master Plan. This would help the District to financially prepare for potential facility 
projects. On a motion  by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried by roll call 
vote, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Information Item – Presentation of the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 
2023/24 (No Action)  
 
Information Item – Presentation of the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2023/24 
(No Action)  
 
Information Item – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty 
Association CTA/NEA for FY 2023/24 (No Action)  
 
Information Item – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA 
Chapter #543 for FY 2023/24 (No Action)  
 
Mr. McMurray stated that these four items address the bargaining units’ and the District’s interest to 
continue interest based bargaining for the academic year.  
 
Request for Approval – Request to Award Child Development Center HVAC Replacement Project – 
Alcorn Aire; $195,000.00 
Mr. Treece told the Board that this project addresses the aged units at the CDC that have been in service 
since 2006. On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by President White and unanimously carried by 
roll call vote, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Request to Award Fire Alarm Repair Project to All-Tech Fire & Security; 
$102,162.42 
Mr. Treece explained that this repair project will correct problems within the system and to add a feature 
for the system to contact appropriate District personnel immediately in the event of a system function 
that needs to be addressed. On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously 
carried by roll call vote, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 4 
 
 
First Presentation – Taft College Faculty Association (“TCFA/CTA/NEA”) 2023-26 Collective 
Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”) (No Action)  
Mr. McMurray said that this agreement includes previously approved memorandums of understanding 
and updates basic information within the document.  
 
First Presentation – Taft College Classified School Employee Association (“CSEA”), Chapter #543 
2023-26 Collective Bargaining Agreement (“CBA”) (No Action)  
Mr. McMurray said that this agreement includes previously approved memorandums of understanding 
and updates basic information within the document.  
 
First Presentation – CSEA Uniform Issue and Replacement Cycle (No Action)  
Mr. McMurray said that the bargaining unit approved this process to address care and replacement needs 
of required uniforms worn in specific employment positions.  
  
First Reading - Board Policy Revise  
BP #6340 Bids and Contracts   
 
Mr. McMurray said that this policy were reviewed and found to have changes to meet current law and 
local practices.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 3rd Quarter Ended March 31, 2023  
B. Request for Approval – Course Revision  

Business Arts and Humanities Division  
BUSN 1500 Introduction to Business  
HUM 1500 Introduction to Humanities  
MUSC 1500  Music Appreciation  
 
Social Science Division  
HIST  2212 World Civilization since 1500 
HIST  2231 History of the US to 1877 
SOC  2038 Gender Studies  
SOC  2120 American Social Problems  
 
Math and Science Division  
BIOL  2370 Nutrition Science  
MATH 1510 College Algebra for Liberal Arts  
MATH 1520 Finite Mathematics  
MATH 1530 Analytic Geometry and Calculus III 
MATH 2140 Ordinary Differential Equations  
STAT 1510 Elementary Statistics  

C. Request for Approval – New Courses  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
KINE  1530 Women in Sports   

D. Request for Approval – Program Revision  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 5 
 
 

Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
Associate in Arts in Kinesiology for Transfer Degree   

E. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
Business, Arts and Humanities Division  
BUSN 1500 Introduction to Business  
HUM 1500 Introduction to the Humanities  
MUSC 1510 Music Appreciation  
HIST  2212 World Civilization since 1500 
HIST  2231 History of the US to 1877 
STAT 1510 Elementary Statistics  
 
Math and Science Division  
MATH 1510 College Algebra for Liberal Arts  
BIOL  2370 Nutrition Science   

F. Request for Approval – New Program  
Allied Health/Applied Technology Division  
Associate in Arts in Kinesiology  
 
Business, Arts and Humanities  
Graphic Design: Certificate of Achievement  

G. Request for Approval – Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual Appropriations (GANN) Limit  
H.  Request for Approval – 2023-24 Contract Education Agreement between WESTEC and WKCCD; 

7/1/23 – 6/30/24 
I. Request for Approval – 2023-24 Agreement Between Kern High School District and Taft College 

for Payment for Student Fees; 8/2023 – 6/2024  
J. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding between Bakersfield City School District 

(BCSD) and West Kern Community College District Early Care, Education, and Family Studies 
(ECEFS) Program; 8/2023 – 6/2025 

K. Request for Approval – 2023-24 Off Campus Housing Leases for the TIL Program; 7/2023 – 6/2024  
L. Request for Approval – 2023-2024 Renewal of Statewide Association of Community Colleges 

(SWACC) Proforma for Property and Liability Insurance Coverage; 7/1/23 – 6/30/24; 
Approximately $138,559  

M. Request for Approval – Contract for Microsoft A5 Security Suite Implementation; $96,000.00  
N. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Banner DBA Services – Ferrilli; One 

Year Agreement; Estimated Cost of $76,000.00  
O. Request for Approval – Spectrum Reach, LLC Agreement; May to October 2023; $50,402.50  
P. Request for Approval – Request to Award Child Development Center Wrought Iron Fence Project; 

$27,345.00  
Q. Request for Approval - CampusLogic Subscription Order for CampusCommunicator (Previously 

AwardLetter)/ Campus Metrics; 7/1/23 – 6/30/26; See Fee Schedule 
R. Request for Approval – Grounds Mower – Grasshopper Model 725DT 60”; $23,520.08  
S. Request for Ratification – Grounds Mower Attachments; $16,847.76  
T. Request for Approval – File Server Replacement – Dell Technologies; $23,055.24  
U. Request for Approval – Lenel Server Replacement – Dell Technologies; $23,055.24 
V. Request for Approval – Contract for Microsoft Intune Implementation; $21,750.00  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 6 
 
 

W. Request for Approval – AMS.Net Annual Support Coverage Quote #Q-0070760; 8/17/23 – 8/17/24; 
$19,818.54 

X. Request for Approval – Computerland – Adobe Creative Cloud Renewal – Year 2 of 3; 8/26/23 – 
8/25/24; $16,425.00  

Y. Request for Approval – Water Softener Project – Living Water Treatment; $13,225.00  
Z. Request for Approval – Evisions – FormFusion Software Subscription Renewal; 7/1/23 – 6/30/24; 

$12,555.00  
AA. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Amanda Bauer; 7/1/23 – 6/30/24; 

$100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  
BB. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Curt Belcher; 7/1/23 -6/30/24; 

$100.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 100 Hours  
CC. Request for Approval – 2023-24 District Business Office Systems Agreement – KCSOS AGT #24-

70665; 7/1/23 – 6/30/24; $7,450.00  
DD. Request for Approval – Student and Guest Wireless System – AMS.Net Quote Q-00071566; 

$5,000.00  
EE. Request for Approval – CDW-G Cisco Umbrella Insights License Renewal; 8/12/23 – 8/11/24; 

$4,212.00  
FF. Request for Approval – Synapse – Laserfiche Platform Migration Project; $1,500.00  
GG. Request for Approval – Taft College Children’s Center Parent Handbook – Annual Event Fees 

Language  
HH. Ratification of the May 2023 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
Mr. McMurray noted that item 11.G. had a date correction on the memo to reflect 2023-2024. Trustee 
Eveland requested item 11.H. to be pulled separate from the consent agenda due to his employment 
with WESTEC. On a motion by President White, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried 
by roll call, items 11.A-G and I-HH were approved. On a motion by President Cole, seconded by Trustee 
Cole and unanimously carried by roll call vote, Consent Agenda Item H was approved (materials related 
to the items are attached to official minutes).  

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole and seconded by Trustee Eveland, the Employment Items below were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations 
 
Yes:  Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland, Billy White, Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 7 
 
 
Absent: Jeremy Gregory 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, May 2023 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, May 2023 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, May 2023 
6. Employee Travel Report – May 2023 
 
Trustee Reports  
President White commended staff for the graduation ceremony preparation. He said that the night was 
a great event and he enjoyed seeing everyone celebrating the accomplishments of the graduates.  
 
Trustee Cole appreciated the recognition of longtime professor Diane Jones as she retires this semester.  
 
Secretary Orrin thanked staff for the years of service recognition luncheon. With three years of 
recognition awardees, the event was organized and enjoyable. She also commended staff for the 
graduation ceremony.  
 
Student Services  
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, invited the Board to attend the community open house 
event to be held this month. This open house event is during open enrollment for fall classes so 
attendees will be able to get information and register for classes at the event. There will be family 
activities and many departments presenting works to the community. With the addition of a new 
employee in outreach, efforts are ongoing to connect with potential students.  

 
Institutional Research and Information Technology Services  
Dr. Li said that the audiovisual project is complete and training on the use of the latest equipment is 
underway. Projects in connection with the previously completed third party review of the District’s 
cyber security status are underway and will be using funding from the state earmarked for cyber 
security. The Institutional Research work continues to assist in the development of an updated 
Educational Master Plan by working to prepare the process for recruiting a consultant.  
 
Administrative Services 
Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, shared that recruitment for the 
department executive assistant and a Food Services Manager had led to successful employment of two 
individuals. He also noted that work continues in year end budget processes and many facility projects. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting June 14, 2023 
Page 8 
 
 
Richard Treece, Maintenance and Operations Supervisor, provided further details on the parking lot 
project at the Ash Street dorm and the roofing project.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Mr. McMurray provided an update of the many celebratory events at the end of the spring semester that 
included the scholarship luncheon, graduation, Dental Hygiene pinning celebration, employee years of 
service event, and many other campus events. He spoke on the upcoming TIL end of year events and on 
the open house event being held during open enrollment.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 12, 2023.   
 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION  
There was no continuation of Closed Session.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:14 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by President White and unanimously carried by 
roll call vote, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31,2023

Submitted by: Greg Hawkins, CSEA President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation of the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2023/24

Background:
This item represents the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 reopener proposal for Pf
2023/24. The Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 plans to open Articles 1-24 for the purpose of
negotiating the successor collective bargaining agreement for the 2023/24 academic year.

The Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCCCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter is attached.

Terms fif applicable):
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components
of the contract. '

Approved: '
Brock McMurra^fcrSw^intendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31, 2023

Ruby Payne, TCFA President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approvai

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board item:

Second Presentation of the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopenerfor FY
2023/24

Background:
This Item represents the Taft College Faculty Association's reopener proposal for FY
2023/24. The Taft College Faculty Association plans to open Articles 1-12 for the purpose of
negotiating the collective bargaining agreement for the 2023/24 academic year.

The Taft College Faculty Association Is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based
Bargaining process used by the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee
(TCFCBC) to reach an agreement.

The Reopener Proposal Letter Is attached.

Terms (If applicablel:
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^:
The fiscal Implications will be identified as consensus Is reached over various components
of the contract.

Approved:

Brock McMucE^rSuperlntendent/Presldent





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31, 2023

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA Chapter
#543 for FY 2023/24

Background:
The law requires that Initial proposals, including reopener proposals, be presented to the
Board of Trustees In open session, and that subsequently a public hearing Is held regarding
the proposal in order to allow the public to comment before bargaining begins.

This Item represents the District's reopener proposal for the successor agreement of Pf
2023/24 to the Board, and announces that a public hearing has been scheduled for the July
12, 2023 Board of Trustees meeting.

Article 21 of the current agreement states that the parties may reopen any provision of this
Agreement by mutual agreement.

As always, the District is committed to the utilization of the Interest Based Bargaining

process to reach agreement during negotiations.

Terms fif applicabiel:
N/A

Expense fif applicable^:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
The fiscal Implications will be identified as consensus Is reached over various components
of the contract.

Approved: _

Brock McMurr^y,3fcf|3^intendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 31, 2023

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approvai

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposai with the Taft Coliege Facuity
Association CTA/NEAfor FY 2023/24

Background:
The law requires that initial proposals, including reopener proposals, be presented to the
Board of Trustees in open session, and that subsequently a public hearing is heid regarding
the proposai in order to aliow the pubiic to comment before bargaining begins.

This item represents the District's reopener proposai for FY 2023/24 to the Board, and
announces that a pubiic hearing has been scheduied for the Juiy 12,2023 Board of
Trustees meeting.

Articie 9 of the current agreement states that the parties may reopen any provision of this
Agreement by mutuai agreement.

As always, the District is committed to the utilization of the interest Based Bargaining
process to reach agreement during negotiations.

Terms flf applicable):
N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
The fiscal implications will be identified as consensus is reached over various components
of the contract.

Approved:
Brock McMurr^^rrSCTperintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 27, 2023

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation - Taft College Faculty Association ("TCFA/CTA/NEA") 2023-26 Collective
Bargaining Agreement ("CBA")

Background;

Commencing July 1,2023, the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee
participated in negotiation activities and came to consensus on several changes throughout the
CBA. These negotiated changes were presented and ratified by TCFA and approved by this
Board through various Tentative Agreements throughout the indicated time period.

The attached 2023-26 CBA between TCFA/CTA and the District incorporates the approved
changes that have been made throughout the indicated time period to produce a new 2020-23
CBA.

Terms (if applicable!;
An implementation date effective July 1, 2023 is recommended.

Expense (if applicablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel:

N/A

Approved:
Brock McMiy^ayJjrtgnm Superintendent/President

See draft at this link. 

https://www.taftcollege.edu/board-of-trustees/wp-content/uploads/sites/47/2023/07/2023-26-Faculty-CBA-FINAL.pdf


TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 27, 2023

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation - Taft College Classified School Employee Association ("CSEA"), Chapter
#543 2023-26 Collective Bargaining Agreement ("CBA")

Background:

Commencing July 1, 2020, the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee
participated in negotiation activities and came to consensus on several changes throughout the
CBA. These negotiated changes were presented and ratified by CSEA, Chapter #543 and
approved by this Board through various Tentative Agreements throughout the indicated time
period.

The attached 2023-26 CBA between CSEA, Chapter #543 and the District indicated the
approved changes that have been made throughout the indicated time period to produce a new
2020-23 CBA.

Terms (if applicable!:
An implementation date effective July 1,2023 is recommended.

Expense lif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable!:
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

See draft of the CBA at this link. 

https://www.taftcollege.edu/board-of-trustees/wp-content/uploads/sites/47/2023/07/2023-CSEA-CBA-Final-Consolidated.pdf


TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 31, 2023

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12,2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Presentation: CSEA Uniform issue and Replacement Cycle

Background:

As part of the continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective
Bargaining Comnnittee, the parties have reached consensus regarding the
implementation of Article 16.1.1 to address the issuing and replacement cycle for
uniforms in assigned areas.

Terms (if applicable^:
Agreement would become effective after ratification by the CSEA Taft College Chapter #543
and once approved by the WKCCD Board of Trustees.

Expense fif applicabiel:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
N/A

Approved:

Brock McMuri^y^terim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 29, 2023

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

information item

Board Meeting Date: July 12,2023

Title of Board Item:

2023-24 Academic Year 9-80 Work Schedule

Background:
The District would like to extend an optional 9-80 work schedule during the 2023-24
academic year. Eligible employees will have the option to work 80 hours over 9 work days
and have every other Friday off. Alternate Friday's will be scheduled off to ensure that each
department is staffed daily and able to serve students. The proposed schedule will begin
on August 21, 2023 and conclude May 10, 2024.

The attached MOU outlines the details of the change in the Districtwide work schedules
during this time period. The attached policy also serves as a qualified alternative work
schedule under the Classified Bargaining Agreement and under the Education Code.

Terms flf applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMur/ay, iriieririi Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 29, 2023

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item: Request to Award Dental Hygiene Flooring Replacement Project

Background:

This is a project to remove and replace existing flooring, which is worn out and beyond its
useful life expectancy, at the Dental Hygiene classroom and office buildings.

The District engaged in informal bidding under California Uniform Public Construction Cost
Accounting Act (CUPCCAA) rules for this project, and one bid was received. Please see the
attached bid tabulation and proposal from Black Hall Construction.

Under CUPCCAA rules, informal bidding processes may be followed for projects valued up
to $200,000. However, if all bids received are over $200,000, a district can award {by a 4/5s
vote) a contract to the low responsible bidder for a price up to $212,500 if the board
determines the pre-bid cost estimate was reasonable.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees find the pre-bid costs estimate to be
reasonable and award this project to Black Hall Construction for the total sum of
$209,876.00.

Terms fif applicable): None.

Expense fif applicable): The total cost for this project is $209,876.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This project is funded through Physical Plant and Instructional Support monies.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, So^J^rintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

May 18, 2023

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12,2023

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revision

Background:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and in alignment with current law.

BP #6340 Bids and Contracts

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if appiicablel:
N/A

Fiscal impact including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMutcayrlnterinterim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 20, 2023

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Piannin^^^^^Submitted by:

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.P., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Background:

2025-2029 Five Year Capital Outlay Plan (5YC0P).

Authorization is sought to submit the 2025-2029 Capital Outlay Plan. The governing board
of each community college district is required to prepare and submit to the California
Community College Chancellor's Office a plan for capital construction for a five-year period
commencing with the next proposed year of funding. The Five-Year Construction Plan is an
annual summary of current and proposed capital outlay projects. The plan gives the
Chancellor's Office a complete picture of the capital improvement projects for the District,
enabling the Chancellor's Office to make informed decisions regarding project priorities for
State funding. The projects outlined in the Five-Year Construction Plan are consistent with
the District's Facilities Master Plan. Please see the attached District Projects Priority Order
from the Five-Year Construction Plan for your review.

Terms (if applicable): 2025 to 2029.

Expense (if applicable!: Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable): Not applicable.

Approved:
Brock McMurra tendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 20, 2023

Richard Treece, Director of Facilities & Planning (j~^^

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12. 2023

Title of Board Item:

Background:

Final Project Proposal (FPP) -Taft College Vocational Center

The State Chancellor's Office has requested colleges to submit updated FPP's annually,
pending potential funding. The Vocational Center project is a high priority project, pending
available funding sources per our Master Facilities Plan and Five-Year Capital Outlay Plan.
The Vocational Center Project is comprised of 24,107 assignable square feet (ASF)
consisting of 20,037 ASF laboratory space, 2,037 ASF office space, 400 ASF meeting space,
and 1,300 ASF of other/miscellaneous space. The Center will provide permanent space for
vocational programs as well as our current Dental Hygiene Program. The building is
planned to be constructed at the current site of the old cafeteria/veterans center/ testing
facility; which is now off-line.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The total estimated budget for this project is $30,829,078, comprised of $15,582,399 in
local funds (Construction $12,766168 and Equipment $2,816,231) and $15,246,678 in state
funds.

Approved:

Brock McMu rintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 29, 2023

Devin Daugherty, Dean of Instruction and CTE

Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between West Kern Community College District
(WKCCD) and Lompoc Unified School District (LUSD) Dual Enrollment Program and
Concurrent Enrollment Program 2023-2024.

Background:

This is a new MOU between WKCCD and LUSD. WKCCD and LUSD have collaborated to

create the attached MOU for 2023-2024 in an effort to continue to provide LUSD students
an opportunity to enroll in dual-credit courses. The MOU will be reviewed annually by both
Districts.

Terms (if applicable^:

August 1, 2023 to May 31, 2024

Expense fif applicable^:

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 27, 2023

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Relations

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

AGM Digital Agreement—July - August 2023

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to continue its existing digital
communications plan that Includes varied media strategies to build enrollment, promote
Taft College, and reach target audiences on their preferred devices. The agreement will
allow promotion of information in online videos and audio messages, geo-fencing display
advertising, television programming and streaming, and social mirroring campaigns.

Terms (if applicable:

July-August 2023

Expense fif applicable^:

$40,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, ̂perlnt^Bdent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 27, 2023

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Relations

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Alexander Strautman Copywriting and Consulting Proposal—July - December 2023

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to extend the copywriting and consulting
services provided by Alexander Strautman and Jeannette Bondurant on the redesigned Taft

College website to debut this fall. The agreement will allow the original creators of the new
website content to verify their final copy content has been populated across the new site
and make changes when any copy content migration issues occur prior to and after launch.

Terms fif applicable:

July - October 2023

Expense fif applicable):

$50 per hour for up to 100 hours per month, not to exceed $30,000.00 for the six-month
period.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^:
Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when availabie.

Approved:

Brock McMurrayT^ilperrntentr^t/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; June 27, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

CDWG - CommVault Software Support Renewal, Quote #NLFN520

Background:

The CommVault software is used to back up and safeguard the District's data. It also allows
for the restoration of data in the event of a disaster. This license renewal provides access to

newer versions of the software as well as Monday through Friday (8am-5pm) call in
support.

Terms fif applicable):
Annual renewal will be effective from September 1, 2023 - August 31,2024.

Expense (if applicable!:

Total cost of the annual renewal contract is $12,823.68.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This cost is included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 27, 2023

Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Relations

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

AGM Radio Agreement—July - August 2023

Background:

The attached agreement will enable the college to deliver audio messages through the
top three radio stations in Bakersfield (Hot 94.1,101.5 Big FM, and Hits 93.1) that serve
Adult listeners 18-24. These audio messages will help to build enrollment this fall,
promote Taft College, and reach the right target audiences at the right times through their
preferred devices.

Terms fif applicable:

July-August 2023

Expense (If applicable):

$8,925.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds Hf applicable^:

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:

Brock McM endent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 27, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Computerland - SOPHOS Central Intercept License Renewal, Quote #182859-1

Background:

Taft College uses SOPHOS for Anti-Virus protection on District computers, keeping the
College in compliance with security standards.

Terms fif applicable):

License renewal term dates are August 30, 2023 - August 29, 2024

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost of the annual renewal is $8,698.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This cost will be paid using CCCCO Cybersecurity funds or the ITS budget.

Approved: \

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 15, 2023

Jon Farmer, Director of Distance Education

Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12,2023

Title of Board Item;

Respondus Lockdown Browser Renewal

Background:

Respondus Lockdown Browser is a custom browser that locks down the testing environment
within Canvas. It prevents cheating during an exam. This is a request to continue the one-year
subscription.

Terms (if applicable!:
1-Year agreement 8/1/2023 - 7/31/2023

Expense (if applicable):
$8,695.00

Fiscal Impact Including Soiurce of Funds (if applicable):
DE budget

Approved:
Brock Mc^uixayfmterim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 20,2023

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

hM.

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Independent Consultant Agreement with Terry Townsend

Background:

Taft College has contracted with Terry Townsend for services related to the Office of
Instruction. The current contract will expire June 30, 2023. It is my recommendation that the
District extend the contract with Terry Townsend.

Terms (if applicable!:
July 12, 2023 - June 30, 2024

Expense (if applicablel:
$100.00 per hour not to exceed 60 hours.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Office of Instruction budget

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

June 27, 2023

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Student Right to Know Subscription Agreement #C0200

Background:
The Student Right-to-Know Act requires that institutions that participate in student financial
assistance programs under Title IV of the Higher Education Act of 1965 publicly disclose
certain information, such as completion and transfer rates. Both parties agree that the
Chancellor's Office will assist the District with data collection to support the District's
reporting requirements under the federal Student Right-to-Know Act.

Terms fif applicable^:
This agreement shall be for a period of three years, from July 1, 2023,
through June 30, 2026.

Expense fif applicablel:

The annual cost of the agreement is $5,900.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
The cost is included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 27, 2023

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness!^'^
Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item:

Adaptigent - NetCOBOL Maintenance Renewal, Quote #0018041

Background:

Adaptigent NetCOBOL Is used for compiling the Banner software on District servers.

Terms fif applicablel:
Annual maintenance renewal wil l be effective from September 1, 2023 - August 31, 2024.

Expense (If applicable):

Total cost of the annual renewal contract Is $1,900.80.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable!:

This cost Is Included in the ITS budget.

Approved: ^
Brock McKfon^i^nnt^ Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 26,2023

Submitted by: Dr. Damon Bell, VP of Student Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: July 12,2023

Title of Board Item:

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities Claiming Agreement with Kern Coimty Superintendent of
Schools Renewal

Background;

Medi-Cal Administrative Activities (MAA) is a federally funded program that provides

reimbursement dollars for activities that connect students and families to Medi-Cal/Healthy

Families Insurance and covered services. Medi-Cal is a fuU-service insurance that offers medical,

dental and vision coverage for families that qualify for Medi-Cal Insurance. Taft College

employees are already performing many MAA activities that qualify for reimbursements under
the MAA Program and have participated in MAA for three years. Some reimbursable activities

include outreach, referrals, monitoring and coordinating of health services, arranging
transportation and some translation activities. The District departments performing these

activities include the Child Development Center and the Transition to Independent Living.

Participating in MAA provides two primary benefits: 1. A deliberate focus on meeting the health

needs of students that improves student learning outcomes and 2. It provides valuable,

unrestricted reimbursement revenue to Taft College.

Kern County Superintendent of Schools (KCSOS) will provide aU required services necessary to

administer the MAA program.

Terms lif applicable):

The term of the agreement is five years and is effective July 1,2023 - June 30,2028. Agreements
will renew prior to the end date. This agreement can be terminated without cause at the end of
any quarter by either party on written notice, which shall be given 60 days prior to the start of the
quarter after which participation will terminate.

Expense (if applicable^;

$50 per time survey participant included in the quarterly participant roster. This is a decrease
from $80 per participant last year.































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: June 26, 2023

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services ̂  ̂—
Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2023

Title of Board Item: Memorandum of Understanding\A/ithJo's Family Restaurant

Background:

The purpose of this MOU is to streamline IT support for Taft College employees hosting
and giving presentations at Rotary Club of Taft meetings. Rotary Club of Taft has
hosted regular meetings in the auxiliary event room ofjo's Family Restaurant for many
years and will continue to do so for years into the future. Employees of Taft College,
includingthe Superintendent/President and Administration, frequently and regulariy
host and give presentations at Rotary Ciub of Taft meetings located in the auxiliary
event room atjo's Family Restaurant. Each presentation requires an iT work order to
transport audiovisual equipment to and fromjo's Family Restaurant for the purpose of
the presentation.

This MOU wouid ailow Taft College to mount and store a television and related
audiovisual equipment in the auxiliary event room ofjo's Family Restaurant for the
purpose and use by Taft College employees in the giving and hosting of presentations.
In return,Jo's Family Restaurant would be allowed the use of the television and
audiovisual equipment in its permanent and affixed location while not in use by Taft
College. Taft College may seize and remove the property owned by Taft College at any
time with 30 days written notice.

Terms fif applicable): Please see attached MOU.

Expense (if applicablel: Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable): Not applicable.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Superintendent/President







 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064341 06/05/2023  A002000164Imprint                       I0072167 24430989         12640   223     4311    12042        9,997.00 
78064342 06/05/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0072140 EM012497         11000   411     5985    67300           75.00 
                                                             I0072144 EM012164         12700   421     5980    67900          400.00 
78064343 06/05/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0072204 177689042823     39000   314     4311    64991          467.48 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           82.50 
78064344 06/05/2023  A00335813Alcantar, Gonzalo              I0072195 7900-5           12461   223     5633    09565          850.00 
78064345 06/05/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0072174 1LN4-7R6G-KCPQ   31000   423     4310    69100          120.08 
                                                             I0072175 1LVG-PQDQ-9K6V   12551   353     4310    64600          281.44 
                                                             I0072177 1XNP-LM9X-GRGV   31000   423     4115    69100          225.34 
                                                             I0072185 1KCN-DVLQ-9PPP   31000   423     4110    69100           47.86 
                                                             I0072188 1M1K-WV43-6PVJ   11000   224     6412    60200           25.94 
                                                             I0072189 1VXD-7MGK-HWWF   11000   224     6412    60200          624.29 
                                                             I0072196 1NFP-LH73-G9FK   12551   353     4310    64600          609.34 
                                                             I0072197 1WRV-H7K1-HNNY   12551   353     4310    64600           15.18 
                                                             I0072198 1DT4-FRFG-J4P7   12551   353     4310    64600          132.40 
78064346 06/05/2023  A00200840Ambrose, Brooke L.             I0072215 051223           12433   314     4310    64991          167.50 
78064347 06/05/2023  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0072218 05/24/23         11000   202     5710    67500        1,328.54 
78064348 06/05/2023  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0072210 685970           11000   213     4311    10021        2,362.39 
                                                             I0072211 685346           11000   213     4311    10021           34.20 
78064349 06/05/2023  A00334819Brady Industries               I0072187 8033253          11000   431     4310    65300          140.94 
78064350 06/05/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0072160 36725            39000   314     4316    64991          148.96 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    64991           26.29 
78064351 06/05/2023  A00321194C & P Sanitary Supply, INC     I0072184 89490            11000   431     4310    65300           97.31 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65300            0.01 
78064352 06/05/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0072194 52160248RI       11000   209     4311    04013        1,122.99 
78064353 06/05/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0072155 JH34745          12418   421     6415    67900           35.42 
                                                             I0072156 JJ62170          12418   421     6415    67900          196.47 
                                                             I0072157 JK40909          11000   113     6412    67801        1,114.01 
                                                             I0072158 JJ74507          12641   223     4310    09565           51.30 
78064354 06/05/2023  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0072142 0423WKCCD        11000   411     5985    67300           59.00 
                                                                                       12677   320     5985    64900           59.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           58.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           29.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5985    69400           29.00 
78064355 06/05/2023  A00209835Daktronics                     I0072133 7035974          11000   352     4310    69610        2,197.48 
78064356 06/05/2023  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0072220 MAY 23           12560   223     5710    60103          251.65 
78064357 06/05/2023  A00200238Department of Justice          I0072138 633033           12677   320     5985    64900           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    67300           64.00 
                                                             I0072143 652465           12551   353     5985    64600           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    08350           64.00 
                                                                                       12418   421     5985    67900           32.00 
78064358 06/05/2023  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0072206 8-144-06632      11000   401     5940    67705           33.68 
78064359 06/05/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0072166 23-0931          11000   113     5510    67801          475.00 
78064360 06/05/2023  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0072208 2863234          11000   209     6412    19051        2,968.31 
78064361 06/05/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0072173 63140067         12560   223     4311    60103        4,633.10 
78064362 06/05/2023  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0072216 041723           12000   303     5710    64300        1,076.63 
78064363 06/05/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0072129 37483670         11000   205     4311    12042        1,992.21 
78064364 06/05/2023  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0072171 303600           11000   421     5911    67200          537.00 
78064365 06/05/2023  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0072214 051723           11000   113     5710    67801          182.44 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064366 06/05/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0072213 IBB4453041       31000   423     4112    69100        2,821.75 
78064367 06/05/2023  A00234628MPS                            I0072137 26843234         31000   423     4110    69100        2,479.32 
78064368 06/05/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0072130 310715464001     11000   209     4310    04100          402.05 
                                                             I0072131 310621186001     11000   210     4310    22012          225.85 
                                                             I0072132 309247777001     11000   352     4310    69610          147.08 
                                                             I0072134 309588052001     12641   223     4310    60103          847.07 
                                                             I0072135 311290511001     11000   209     4310    04013          170.72 
                                                             I0072136 307178692001     31000   423     4321    69100           85.77 
                                                             I0072146 304568196001     11000   421     4310    67200           73.86 
                                                             I0072161 310156534001     11000   113     4310    67801          244.01 
                                                             I0072162 311014354001     39000   314     4311    64991          525.18 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          115.28 
                                                             I0072164 310244980001     11000   421     4318    67704          201.77 
                                                             I0072169 312511029001     11000   202     4310    60100          110.04 
                                                             I0072170 312013413001     11000   209     4310    17016           30.07 
                                                             I0072172 311961963001     11000   302     4310    63100           61.45 
                                                             I0072209 306289042001     11000   209     4310    04014          166.64 
78064369 06/05/2023  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0072141 INV00056275      12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78064370 06/05/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0072147 79318208         31000   423     4310    69100           67.29 
78064371 06/05/2023  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0072212 MAY 23           12640   223     5710    60103           62.62 
78064372 06/05/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0072154 379193884        32000   422     4410    69400        5,598.26 
                                                             I0072191 379194640        33429   310     4410    69250          960.71 
                                                             I0072192 379185904        33429   310     4411    69250          465.63 
78064373 06/05/2023  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0072200 061323           39000   314     5840    64991           24.68 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    64991            4.35 
                                                             I0072201 06/13/23         35000   360     6412    67701           58.06 
                                                             I0072202 06-13-23         39000   314     5840    64991          183.36 
                                                             I0072207 06.13.23         11000   431     5840    65100          107.70 
78064374 06/05/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072148 3707             12551   353     4310    64600           69.25 
78064375 06/05/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072151 0754             11508   301     4310    64500           31.38 
78064376 06/05/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072165 3536             12676   351     4310    64900          676.02 
78064377 06/05/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072178 9283             12676   351     4310    64900           37.89 
78064378 06/05/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072179 9253             12676   351     4310    64900        3,896.68 
78064379 06/05/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072180 9586             11508   301     4318    64500        2,146.22 
78064380 06/05/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072181 9473             11000   358     4310    62100           56.25 
78064381 06/05/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072182 0935             12000   318     4310    64800           51.93 
78064382 06/05/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072186 9401             12641   223     5970    60103        7,508.93 
78064383 06/05/2023  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0072221 053123           11000   353     7130    73900        5,442.00 
78064384 06/05/2023  A00313898TimeClock Plus, LLC            I0072145 INV00263184      11000   411     5641    67300          642.60 
78064385 06/05/2023  A00311814Travis, Lori L.                I0072203 052523           12640   223     4310    06020           80.68 
78064386 06/05/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0072199 469522           12641   223     4311    60103           41.32 
78064387 06/05/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0072190 3948943          33429   310     4410    69250        2,053.54 
                                                             I0072193 3948944          33429   310     4411    69250          624.82 
78064388 06/05/2023  A00324752UKG INC                        I0072127 PRINV0363077     12571   411     5985    67300        9,000.00 
78064389 06/05/2023  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0072139 JAN 23           39000   312     5980    64991          220.00 
78064390 06/05/2023  A00202272VWR International              I0072128 8812890272       11000   209     4311    19051          297.51 
78064391 06/05/2023  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0072219 MAY 23           11000   421     5710    67200           58.69 
78064392 06/05/2023  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0072163 81708654         11000   431     4310    65300           71.59 
78064393 06/05/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072217 052523           35000   000     5810    69700           33.65 
78064394 06/05/2023  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0072159 39749            39000   314     5850    64991           72.21 
78064395 06/05/2023  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0072205 89429194         11000   432     4316    67703          804.52 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064396 06/05/2023  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0072149 05022023-REV2    11000   421     5912    67200           60.00 
                                                             I0072176 051023           11004   000     5425    00000          184.32 
78064397 06/05/2023  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0072152 05102023-A       39000   314     5610    64991        1,650.00 
                                                             I0072153 05102023-B       32000   422     5912    64900          690.00 
78064398 06/05/2023  A00279103Yabla, Inc.                    I0072183 121415-TAFT_051  31000   423     4110    69100        1,553.40 
                                                                      123 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.00 
78064399 06/05/2023  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0072150 34-118796        11000   301     4310    64500          156.40 
                                                             I0072168 34-118797        32000   422     4310    69400          134.57 
78064400 06/06/2023  A00308781Avalos, Elizabeth C.           S0057890                  11000           9526                     2.00 
                                                             S0057891                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78064401 06/06/2023  A00324635Black, Stella E.               S0057892                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064402 06/06/2023  A00306957Bokelman, Tristan C.           S0057887                  11000           9526                    48.00 
78064403 06/06/2023  A00328515Brambila, Lesly R.             S0057900                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064404 06/06/2023  A00329786Campos, Lesly B.               S0057893                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064405 06/06/2023  A00002889Cantrell, Victoria R.          S0057894                  11000           9526                   160.00 
78064406 06/06/2023  A00329394Carranza Tena, Daniela         S0057901                  11000           9526                    48.00 
78064407 06/06/2023  A00320550Cruz Suarez, Jesus A.          S0057884                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064408 06/06/2023  A00325621Curtis, Angela R.              S0057889                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78064409 06/06/2023  A00327374Espinoza, Sandra L.            S0057935                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78064410 06/06/2023  A00327519Figures, Brianna C.            S0057895                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064411 06/06/2023  A00332554Flores-Nieves, Sandra          S0057896                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064412 06/06/2023  A00210968Garcia, Monserrat C.           S0057897                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064413 06/06/2023  A00087575Gibson, Lester                 S0057898                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064414 06/06/2023  A00327906Gonzalez, Sydney               S0057899                  11000           9526                   489.76 
78064415 06/06/2023  A00328185Hernandez, Wendy               S0057902                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064416 06/06/2023  A00327783Hodnett, Dawn                  S0057888                  11000           9526                 2,178.20 
78064417 06/06/2023  A00316480Jimenez, Edgar                 S0057903                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78064418 06/06/2023  A00325453Lopez, Ana G.                  S0057904                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064419 06/06/2023  A00310204Lopez, Tabitha M.              S0057905                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064420 06/06/2023  A00318592Magana Diaz, Kenia Y.          S0057906                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064421 06/06/2023  A00320661Maness, William D.             S0057907                  11000           9526                   898.00 
78064422 06/06/2023  A00324129Marquez, Ashley D.             S0057908                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064423 06/06/2023  A00327147Marquez, Elizabeth             S0057909                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064424 06/06/2023  A00321293Martinez, Brianna A.           S0057883                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78064425 06/06/2023  A00329088Martinez, Jovhan               S0057927                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064426 06/06/2023  A00330417Melendez, Cecilia J.           S0057910                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78064427 06/06/2023  A00327305Mendoza, Dayanara C.           S0057911                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064428 06/06/2023  A00329467Meron, Nechama R.              S0057928                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064429 06/06/2023  A00313725Miller, Deserie R.             S0057929                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78064430 06/06/2023  A00320218Mireles Camacho, Diego         S0057912                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064431 06/06/2023  A00330341Nickols, Justin                S0057913                  11000           9526                   898.00 
78064432 06/06/2023  A00329974Oseguera, Jessica C.           S0057914                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78064433 06/06/2023  A00267018Pelayo, Monica                 S0057885                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78064434 06/06/2023  A00329142Quezada Plascencia, Rosalva    S0057915                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064435 06/06/2023  A00302554Quiroga Alvarez, Valeria L.    S0057916                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064436 06/06/2023  A00325064Ramirez Espiritu, Ariana       S0057930                  11000           9526                   508.50 
78064437 06/06/2023  A00010949Ratliff, Lorene D.             S0057917                  11000           9526                   160.00 
78064438 06/06/2023  A00318858Redfield, Trent C.             S0057931                  11000           9526                   458.00 
                                                             S0057932                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064439 06/06/2023  A00313504Repp, Shaun S.                 S0057933                  11000           9526                    50.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064440 06/06/2023  A00323774Rico, Liliana T.               S0057918                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064441 06/06/2023  A00316514Romero, Elyssa M.              S0057934                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064442 06/06/2023  A00284395Rosales, Mercedes              S0057919                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064443 06/06/2023  A00261350Samarin, Sharon V.             S0057920                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064444 06/06/2023  A00294938Sanchez, Kimberly A.           S0057921                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064445 06/06/2023  A00329994Siegel, Chloe R.               S0057922                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064446 06/06/2023  A00041314Stearman, Kenzie D.            S0057886                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064447 06/06/2023  A00320985Swope, Tina M.                 S0057923                  11000           9526                   467.00 
78064448 06/06/2023  A00327161Tamez, Leila T.                S0057924                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78064449 06/06/2023  A00305503Vazquez, Jennifer A.           S0057925                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78064450 06/06/2023  A00319557Worthy, Jazmen N.              S0057926                  11000           9526                   167.00 
78064451 06/12/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0072264 25570            11000   431     6120    65500        3,968.25 
78064452 06/12/2023  A00200026Accrediting Commission for C   I0072245 4447             11000   110     5415    66003       18,065.00 
78064453 06/12/2023  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0072243 58651            12050   431     6121    65118       62,700.00 
78064454 06/12/2023  A00238497All-Tech Fire & Security, In   I0072238 2675             11000   431     5631    65100        1,918.58 
78064455 06/12/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0072280 MAY 23           11000   431     5860    65100          380.00 
                                                             I0072293 MAY.  23         12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
                                                             I0072294 MAY '23          39000   314     5860    64991           40.00 
78064456 06/12/2023  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0072241 1061298          12461   223     4311    09565          255.47 
78064457 06/12/2023  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0072254 743318           11000   213     4311    10021           13.93 
78064458 06/12/2023  A00334819Brady Industries               I0072246 8048443          11000   431     4310    65300          135.86 
78064459 06/12/2023  A00321747BrandCo Marketing              I0072285 INV06711489      12573   353     4310    64600        3,000.10 
78064460 06/12/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0072272 37069            39000   314     4316    64991          179.36 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    64991           31.65 
                                                             I0072284 37068            11000   432     4316    65100           91.72 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           56.05 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          140.14 
78064461 06/12/2023  A00200112BSK & Associates, Inc.         I0072257 0102462          12418   421     6414    67900          866.40 
78064462 06/12/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0072260 668793           11000   113     5643    67801        2,850.00 
                                                             I0072263 671014           31000   423     5971    69100            4.06 
78064463 06/12/2023  A00200139Card Integrators               I0072306 00015449         11000   113     5643    67801        1,125.00 
78064464 06/12/2023  A00200160CDT, Inc.                      I0072279 52199            11000   411     5990    67300          111.00 
78064465 06/12/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0072253 JN95538          33428   310     6412    69200          264.57 
                                                                                       33528   310     6412    69200          264.57 
                                                                                       33588   310     6412    69200          529.14 
                                                             I0072268 JN56969          11000   302     6415    63100          344.05 
                                                             I0072269 JN13951          12000   311     6415    64200          215.87 
                                                             I0072270 JP01530          12418   421     6415    67900        3,631.13 
 
78064465 06/12/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0072313 JQ24368          11000   411     4310    67300          305.36 
                                                             I0072314 JP5272           11000   209     4313    17013           43.22 
78064466 06/12/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0072229 55316            31000   423     5850    69100           61.73 
78064467 06/12/2023  A00234707CMS Communications, Inc.       I0072261 1759631          12418   421     6414    67900        2,924.38 
78064468 06/12/2023  A00331564Community College Baccalaure   I0072304 051123           11000   202     5210    60100          600.00 
78064469 06/12/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0072262 W1547782         11000   113     5632    67801          893.00 
78064470 06/12/2023  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0072259 10672426587      11000   202     6415    60100        1,391.62 
78064471 06/12/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0072242 90193903         32000   422     4410    69400          398.03 
78064472 06/12/2023  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0072300 2024-F5L1-00000  11000   431     5830    65700       25,177.88 
78064473 06/12/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072312 052823           11000   431     5840    65700          806.62 
78064474 06/12/2023  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0072308 061323           12652   205     5710    12042          948.00 
78064475 06/12/2023  A00200629Grainger                       I0072274 629986603        11000   431     6412    65100          898.16 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064476 06/12/2023  A00307514Great River Learning           I0072249 5645929          31000   423     4110    69100        3,141.60 
78064477 06/12/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0072256 38229135         11000   352     4310    69610        7,744.77 
78064478 06/12/2023  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0072255 595870           11000   431     4310    65100          818.05 
78064479 06/12/2023  A00200728Lakeshore                      I0072292 712727051723     33428   310     4310    69200          864.92 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          864.92 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200        1,729.83 
78064480 06/12/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0072289 IMS4426748       31000   423     4115    69100       23,120.16 
                                                             I0072291 IMS4426745       31000   423     4115    69100       17,496.40 
78064481 06/12/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0072267 310800257001     11000   212     4310    61100           75.16 
                                                             I0072271 310862410001     39000   314     4311    64991        1,328.01 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          291.52 
                                                             I0072275 313475553001     11000   205     4310    12042           50.99 
                                                             I0072276 314396689001     11000   205     4310    12042          212.04 
                                                             I0072277 313114495001     11000   352     4310    69610          276.13 
                                                             I0072286 312013199001     11000   209     4310    17016           25.24 
                                                             I0072287 313475249001     11000   358     4310    62100        1,125.98 
                                                             I0072288 312046453001     12676   351     4310    64900          541.23 
                                                             I0072295 312458622001     11000   302     4310    63100          189.51 
                                                             I0072296 312241351001     11000   209     4310    17011           52.34 
                                                             I0072297 312057956001     11000   209     4318    04011           85.29 
                                                             I0072307 312103417001     11000   210     4310    20015          216.49 
78064482 06/12/2023  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0072266 243647536        11000   431     5860    65100          191.99 
78064483 06/12/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072311 060123           12560   223     5860    09565          462.02 
78064484 06/12/2023  A00270930Paton Group                    I0072302 224354           12640   223     4311    12042        1,137.65 
78064485 06/12/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0072239 79318207         32000   422     4410    69400          520.83 
                                                             I0072305 79256553         32000   422     4410    69400          567.21 
78064486 06/12/2023  A00055076Rios, Debra S.                 I0072315 051523           39000   314     4310    64991          100.00 
78064487 06/12/2023  A00327622Salesforce.org, Inc            I0072258 26004452         11000   301     5642    64500        1,260.00 
78064488 06/12/2023  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0072299 2286             11000   432     5632    67703          395.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          105.00 
78064489 06/12/2023  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0072247 30957            31000   423     4310    69100          892.00 
78064490 06/12/2023  A00200842Southwest Signs & Promotiona   I0072248 30860            31000   423     4310    69100          415.50 
78064491 06/12/2023  A00200396Spurr                          I0072316 129616           11000   431     5820    65700       11,017.62 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700        2,532.19 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200          117.86 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200          117.86 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          235.74 
78064492 06/12/2023  A00200400Stinson's                      I0072273 214620-0         11000   401     4318    67704          256.55 
                                                             I0072278 212628-0         11000   202     4318    60100           35.05 
                                                             I0072283 221766-0         12495   319     4318    61900          256.50 
78064493 06/12/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0072251 379205246        32000   422     4410    69400        3,842.45 
                                                             I0072252 379205247        32000   422     4411    69400          799.60 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          187.46 
78064494 06/12/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0072281 010823           31000   423     7130    69100          120.00 
78064495 06/12/2023  A00200425Taft College                   I0072282 031323           31000   423     7130    69100          180.00 
78064496 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072222 9938             12676   351     4310    64900        2,520.98 
78064497 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072223 3723             11000   431     4310    65100           37.89 
78064498 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072224 1342             11000   431     4310    65300           23.58 
78064499 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072225 2406             12676   351     4310    64900          308.50 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064500 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072226 3724             11000   401     4310    67200           37.89 
78064501 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072227 8735             12676   351     4310    64900           34.63 
78064502 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072228 0526             12676   351     4310    64900          129.89 
78064503 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072230 9944             11000   353     4310    64600        1,586.85 
78064504 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072231 9041             12495   319     4310    61100          792.37 
78064505 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072232 8898             12495   319     4310    61100        1,272.98 
78064506 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072233 9282             12000   303     4310    64300          151.55 
78064507 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072234 8341             12000   303     7607    73200        2,776.28 
78064508 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072235 3904             12000   303     7607    73200          422.03 
78064509 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072236 9996             11000   110     4310    66003        1,137.27 
78064510 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072237 1609             12560   223     4310    09565        1,298.84 
                                                                                       12640   223     4310    60103            0.00 
78064511 06/12/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072303 05232023-BKST    31000   423     5912    69100        2,238.34 
78064512 06/12/2023  A00256341Terminix                       I0072240 432845084        33428   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          175.50 
78064513 06/12/2023  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0072250 742956022        11000   431     4310    65300          595.73 
78064514 06/12/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0072244 469690           11000   431     4310    65100          193.18 
78064515 06/12/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0072310 4314287          32000   422     4410    69400        1,201.49 
78064516 06/12/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0072309 9935795982       11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 
                                                                                       12676   351     5840    64900           38.01 
78064517 06/12/2023  A00249699Webster, Kyle E.               I0072301 052423           11000   202     5710    67500        2,016.18 
78064518 06/12/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072298 05/25/23         11000   431     5810    65700        2,894.54 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          533.57 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           59.29 
78064519 06/12/2023  A00200360Westec                         I0072290 28607            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78064520 06/14/2023  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0072338 6608             11000   352     4310    69610          782.76 
78064521 06/14/2023  A00323665Absolute Mitigation Services   I0072330 3877             35827   357     5631    69700       18,033.72 
78064522 06/14/2023  A00248932Abtech                         I0072393 2304035          12418   421     5642    67900        2,025.36 
                                                                                       11000   113     5643    67801        6,665.00 
78064523 06/14/2023  A00335212ACT, Inc                       I0072321 1299388          39000   308     5514    64991           33.00 
78064524 06/14/2023  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0072346 177691052823     32000   422     4410    69400          167.38 
                                                             I0072386 177689052823     39000   314     4311    64991          693.09 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800          231.03 
78064525 06/14/2023  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0072379 58652            12050   431     6121    65118        8,250.00 
78064526 06/14/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0072328 161R-YLVH-9C1V   12551   353     4310    64600          322.90 
                                                             I0072360 1MVC-3PKW-Q3VM   12551   353     4310    64600          252.14 
78064527 06/14/2023  A00200043American Express               I0072317 11005052623      11000   000     7211    00000       34,541.14 
78064528 06/14/2023  A00264376American Psychological Assoc   I0072325 SI497068         31000   423     4110    69100          409.47 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           40.95 
78064529 06/14/2023  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0072327 060423           12551   353     5710    64600          226.31 
78064530 06/14/2023  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0072389 AL23968224       11000   209     6415    17013          306.30 
78064531 06/14/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0072336 MAY 2023         39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78064532 06/14/2023  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0072331 63188707         11000   431     4310    65100          113.92 
                                                             I0072352 63184557         31000   423     4310    69100          827.40 
78064533 06/14/2023  A00237527Barrios Solis, Rubi            I0072373 05232023-B       11999   421     7412    73900          184.00 
78064534 06/14/2023  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0072390 060723           11000   301     4410    64500          146.75 
                                                             I0072391 06/07/23         11508   301     4310    64500          303.08 
78064535 06/14/2023  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0072359 8164992          11000   213     4311    10021           11.13 
                                                             I0072378 813865           11000   213     6412    10023        1,325.37 
78064536 06/14/2023  A00334819Brady Industries               I0072362 8062750          11000   431     4310    65300           99.83 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
                                                             I0072363 80627451         11000   431     4310    65300           99.59 
78064537 06/14/2023  A00200122Calif. Dept. of Health Servi   I0072350 063023           11000   205     5641    12042          236.00 
78064538 06/14/2023  A00200135CAPED                          I0072371 05232023-D       11999   421     7412    73900          625.00 
78064539 06/14/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0072348 52179756RI       11000   209     4311    04011           63.33 
78064540 06/14/2023  A00284647CCS Disaster Recovery Servic   I0072392 6627             11000   113     5644    67801        3,420.00 
78064541 06/14/2023  A00200161CDW-G                          I0072349 JH39726          12418   421     5643    67900        4,015.42 
78064542 06/14/2023  A00292864Community Playthings           I0072322 V271R-1          33428   310     4310    69200        1,004.02 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200        1,004.02 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200        2,008.04 
78064543 06/14/2023  A00200467Cotto, Apolonia                I0072342 051223           12676   351     5990    64900           25.98 
78064544 06/14/2023  A00200225Darling Ingredients Inc.       I0072370 12709597         32000   422     5850    69400           75.00 
78064545 06/14/2023  A00327941Datrose Inc.                   I0072326 114704           31000   423     6414    69100        1,296.00 
78064546 06/14/2023  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0072351 10673653919      11000   401     6415    67200        1,254.16 
                                                             I0072380 10673893073      11000   352     6415    69610        1,391.62 
78064547 06/14/2023  A00202007Department of General Servic   I0072369 03 14600         12418   421     6414    67900        2,728.27 
78064548 06/14/2023  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0072343 095              12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78064549 06/14/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0072366 90193992         32000   422     4410    69400          752.60 
78064550 06/14/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0072332 23-1949          11000   113     5510    67801        1,045.00 
78064551 06/14/2023  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0072323 2867388          11000   209     4311    49999        3,482.79 
78064552 06/14/2023  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0072377 38401893         11000   352     4310    69610           32.57 
78064553 06/14/2023  A00266520ID Zone                        I0072385 INV7040264       12050   431     6121    65125          158.02 
78064554 06/14/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0072329 19707            11000   202     5210    60100           60.00 
78064555 06/14/2023  A00318410Lucero, Antonella              I0072374 05232023-A       11999   421     7412    73900          250.00 
78064556 06/14/2023  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0072337 071623           12433   314     5710    69800          240.00 
78064557 06/14/2023  A00334993MatterHackers, Inc.            I0072341 MH222610         12643   223     4311    60103        6,786.08 
78064558 06/14/2023           Voided Check 
78064559 06/14/2023           Cancelled Check 
78064560 06/14/2023  A00276428Rivera, Alexa T.               I0072372 05232023-C       11999   421     7412    73900          186.00 
78064561 06/14/2023  A00200816Rydin Decal                    I0072324 PS-INV106840     36000   433     4310    69500        1,114.97 
78064562 06/14/2023  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0072388 31010            11000   224     5970    60200          335.58 
78064563 06/14/2023  A00200400Stinson's                      I0072347 228186-0         11000   205     4310    12042           19.33 
78064564 06/14/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0072320 379205248        33429   310     4410    69250        1,934.84 
                                                             I0072344 379220323        32000   422     4410    69400        1,627.94 
                                                             I0072345 379220325        32000   422     4411    69400          298.39 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           89.58 
                                                             I0072375 379212241        32000   422     4410    69400        1,737.23 
                                                             I0072376 379212242        32000   422     4411    69400          472.19 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          175.06 
                                                             I0072387 379220324        12679   320     4410    64900          705.19 
78064565 06/14/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0072333 23-111           11000   432     5632    67703        2,524.78 
78064566 06/14/2023  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0072339 051023           11000   352     5750    69611       10,740.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69611          115.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69616        4,170.98 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69616          200.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69618        5,847.21 
                                                                                       11000   352     5210    69610          235.00 
78064567 06/14/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072340 1104             11020   110     4310    68900           17.31 
78064568 06/14/2023  A00309285The Home Depot Pro             I0072318 7453255340       11000   431     4310    65300        1,341.10 
                                                             I0072335 745325332        11000   431     4310    65300          166.38 
78064569 06/14/2023  A00202770Townsend, Terry D.             I0072361 0002             11000   202     5510    60100        1,750.00 
78064570 06/14/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0072319 4314288          33429   310     4410    69250          698.36 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064571 06/14/2023  A00000456Uribe Berumen, Jose            I0072364 MAY 23           11000   435     5633    65192          600.00 
                                                             I0072365 MAY '23          35000   000     5633    69700          120.00 
78064572 06/14/2023  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0072334 40575            11000   431     5850    65700           45.00 
78064573 06/20/2023  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0072431 JUN 23           11000   412     3350    59100       20,514.01 
78064574 06/20/2023  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0072508 1011475          11000   431     4310    65500        2,498.87 
78064575 06/20/2023  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0072410 EM012987         11000   411     5985    67300          680.00 
                                                             I0072462 EM012651         11000   411     5985    67300           15.00 
78064576 06/20/2023  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0072441 IJKJ-CP1K-LR3H   12551   353     4310    64600          144.08 
                                                             I0072446 1NYR-6FY7-17D9   31000   423     4310    69100          101.65 
78064577 06/20/2023  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0072469 1357923821       11000   113     5644    67801        1,313.19 
78064578 06/20/2023  A00336579American Leak Detection, Inc   I0072484 00143737         11000   431     5633    69610          225.00 
78064579 06/20/2023  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0072463 AL23831945       12418   421     6415    67900        2,710.17 
                                                             I0072464 AL23811328       12418   421     6415    67900        2,492.67 
                                                             I0072465 AL26544681       11000   209     6415    17013          139.64 
                                                             I0072483 AL24643919       12418   421     6415    67900        1,387.44 
78064580 06/20/2023  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0072476 060223           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78064581 06/20/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0072433 JUN 23           39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78064582 06/20/2023  A00336029Axis Communications Inc.       I0072430 INV-11738        35000   360     5632    67701          245.00 
78064583 06/20/2023  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0072500 9205             11000   432     6414    65500       16,692.12 
78064584 06/20/2023  A00333731Barkley, Inc.                  I0072468 P004256          12418   421     5510    67900       28,243.75 
78064585 06/20/2023  A00334819Brady Industries               I0072442 8091709          11000   431     4310    65300           95.43 
                                                             I0072444 8002031          11000   431     4310    65300           49.11 
                                                             I0072507 8108870          11000   431     4310    65300           67.46 
78064586 06/20/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0072479 37413            39000   314     4316    64991           95.68 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    64991           16.89 
78064586 06/20/2023  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0072480 37412            11000   432     4316    65500          298.82 
 
78064587 06/20/2023  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0072440 12557            12676   351     4310    64900        8,988.17 
                                                             I0072461 12555            12676   351     4310    64900        1,160.30 
78064588 06/20/2023  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0072496 52172068RI       11000   209     4311    04011          302.69 
78064589 06/20/2023  A00200107Charter Communications         I0072439 060123           12650   223     5610    09565          332.93 
78064590 06/20/2023  A00072113Chavira, Carlos P.             I0072512 090              12676   351     4410    64900        6,135.00 
78064591 06/20/2023  A00200181City of Taft                   I0072447 55312            12560   223     5850    09565            0.05 
78064592 06/20/2023  A00234707CMS Communications, Inc.       I0072426 2302481-IN       12418   421     6414    67900       29,396.37 
78064593 06/20/2023  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0072506 364502           11000   113     5643    67801        8,998.00 
78064594 06/20/2023  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0072501 3396977          11000   431     5641    65100        1,169.50 
78064595 06/20/2023  A00209835Daktronics                     I0072408 7040907          11000   352     4310    69610          535.84 
78064596 06/20/2023  A00331655Dell Marketing LP              I0072437 10667785312      12418   421     5641    67900        3,860.37 
                                                             I0072466 10676699943      12418   421     6415    67900        2,377.41 
                                                             I0072504 10671459792      12643   223     6412    60100        9,803.35 
78064597 06/20/2023  A00202007Department of General Servic   I0072412 03 14610         41400   000     6211    71003       42,681.70 
78064598 06/20/2023  A00200238Department of Justice          I0072417 646071           32000   422     5985    69400           32.00 
                                                                                       12677   320     5985    64900           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    08355           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5985    67300           32.00 
78064599 06/20/2023  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0072402 23-1486          12653   301     5510    63900        3,607.50 
                                                             I0072422 23-2463          11000   113     5510    67801          475.00 
                                                             I0072423 22-5242          12653   301     5510    63900        5,460.00 
                                                             I0072425 23-1874          11000   113     5510    67801        3,135.00 
78064600 06/20/2023  A00335635Fidelity Safety & Training L   I0072421 18122630         32000   422     5505    69400          477.00 
78064601 06/20/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072400 7700052823       11000   431     5840    65700        1,122.23 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064602 06/20/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072488 5703060723       11000   431     5840    65700          152.68 
78064603 06/20/2023  A00200662Hobart Corporation             I0072452 35720123         11000   431     5632    69400        4,819.83 
78064604 06/20/2023  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0072403 11516            39000   314     4310    64991          272.04 
78064605 06/20/2023  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0072502 304011           11000   421     5911    67200          720.75 
78064606 06/20/2023  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0072406 36043567         11000   205     5641    12042          848.43 
78064607 06/20/2023  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0072472 12714            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78064608 06/20/2023  A00330042Lotus Bakersfield Corp.        I0072485 CC-1230590263    11000   115     5970    67100        3,300.00 
78064609 06/20/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0072457 IMS 4426749      31000   423     4115    69100        7,830.56 
78064610 06/20/2023  A00335880Net World Sports LTD           I0072407 PSI12354390      11000   352     4310    69610        1,060.00 
78064611 06/20/2023  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0072455 4465393          31000   423     4310    69100          974.95 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          426.33 
78064612 06/20/2023           Voided Check 
78064613 06/20/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0072353 310055202001     12000   303     7605    73200        1,918.89 
                                                             I0072354 313778370001     12000   303     4310    64300          213.60 
                                                             I0072355 313875811001     11000   302     4310    63100          382.21 
                                                             I0072356 309233263001     12000   311     4310    64200          193.39 
                                                             I0072357 313946088001     12676   351     4310    64900           37.71 
                                                             I0072358 313126775001     11000   352     4310    69610          229.84 
                                                             I0072367 311026306001     11000   205     4310    12042          209.42 
                                                             I0072381 310423317001     11000   421     4310    67200          448.56 
                                                             I0072382 312053435001     11000   209     6411    17013          407.48 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    17013           49.68 
                                                             I0072383 312101534001     11000   210     4310    20015          235.48 
                                                             I0072384 309944372001     12000   353     4310    64600          257.00 
                                                             I0072394 313172422001     11000   208     4310    15011          294.37 
                                                             I0072395 313433555001     11000   202     4310    60100           51.11 
78064613 06/20/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0072396 309140986001     11000   209     4310    17016           79.94 
                                                             I0072397 312151521001     11000   202     4310    60100           20.27 
                                                             I0072450 303285728001     11000   411     4310    67300           72.32 
                                                             I0072456 313263997001     11000   208     4310    15011           21.64 
                                                             I0072458 313762976001     11000   401     4310    67200          832.71 
                                                             I0072459 313943651001     12676   351     4310    64900          411.32 
                                                             I0072460 309293452001     12000   311     4310    64200           37.77 
                                                             I0072471 315024982001     33428   310     4310    69200          572.88 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          572.88 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200        1,145.77 
                                                             I0072473 315047362001     33428   310     4310    69200          126.99 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          126.99 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          253.99 
                                                             I0072497 314419044001     11000   352     4310    69610          596.99 
78064614 06/20/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072489 060823           11000   435     5830    65192          617.44 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           49.63 
78064615 06/20/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072491 061023           35000   000     5830    69700           16.47 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700            4.85 
78064616 06/20/2023  A00201630Payne, Tiffany A.              I0072434 050823           11508   301     4410    64500          431.58 
78064617 06/20/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0072470 43889952         32000   422     4410    69400          681.07 
78064618 06/20/2023  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0072449 2223-67          11000   352     5510    69610          500.00 
 
78064619 06/20/2023  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0072494 1857             12419   421     6121    67900      191,685.42 
                                                             I0072495 1811             12419   421     6121    67900      472,434.79 
78064620 06/20/2023  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0072416 411254           11000   301     4317    64500        1,462.89 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
                                                             I0072448 411253           12000   303     5631    64300          105.54 
                                                                                       12000   303     5631    64300          150.00 
78064621 06/20/2023  A00200842Southwest Signs & Promotiona   I0072443 30994            31000   423     4310    69100        5,471.00 
78064622 06/20/2023  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0072505 051923           11000   223     4310    60103           63.16 
78064623 06/20/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0072401 APR 23           11000   411     3410    67300          438.34 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,284.38 
78064624 06/20/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0072418 JUN 23           11000   411     3410    67300          438.34 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,302.71 
78064625 06/20/2023  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0072419 MAY 23           11000   411     3410    67300          438.34 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,302.71 
78064626 06/20/2023  A00200413Super Clean                    I0072399 061023           11000   431     5632    65100          950.00 
78064627 06/20/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0072413 379230944        32000   422     4410    69400        1,644.48 
                                                             I0072414 379230945        32000   422     4411    69400          284.68 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          170.06 
                                                             I0072420 379233922        33429   310     4411    69250          287.46 
                                                             I0072427 379220327        33429   310     4410    69250          657.27 
                                                             I0072428 379220326        33429   310     4411    69250          130.05 
                                                             I0072436 379230946        33429   310     4410    69250          535.96 
                                                             I0072438 379230947        33429   310     4411    69250           92.07 
                                                             I0072474 379233923        32000   422     4410    69400          286.79 
                                                             I0072475 379233923.       32000   422     4410    69400           16.99 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           59.98 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          109.65 
78064628 06/20/2023  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0072405 040123           11000   421     5912    67200        2,749.25 
78064629 06/20/2023  A00200423Taft City School District      I0072498 23-107           11000   432     5632    67703        2,554.41 
                                                             I0072499 23-118           11000   432     5632    67703          985.28 
78064630 06/20/2023  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0072511 DEC 22           11000   000     7211    00000        1,665.00 
78064631 06/20/2023  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0072409 06072023-BKST    31000   423     5912    69100          930.08 
78064632 06/20/2023  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0072467 596              11508   301     5990    64500        1,600.00 
78064633 06/20/2023  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0072424 23-019           11508   301     5990    64500        2,895.19 
78064634 06/20/2023  A00256341Terminix                       I0072481 433988252        33428   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          175.50 
78064635 06/20/2023  A00316497Terry Bedford Concrete Const   I0072509 PAY APP 1        33700   310     6120    69200       53,275.00 
78064636 06/20/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0072453 469201           12641   223     4310    09565           70.30 
78064637 06/20/2023  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0072398 503710626        12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 
78064637 06/20/2023  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0072398 503710626        11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.33 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           56.01 
78064638 06/20/2023  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0072429 4643542          33429   310     4410    69250        1,164.99 
                                                             I0072435 4819880          33429   310     4410    69250          663.16 
                                                             I0072454 3419010          32000   422     4410    69400          100.56 
78064639 06/20/2023  A00210209ULINE                          I0072482 163509519        31000   423     4321    69100        1,387.98 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          124.16 
78064640 06/20/2023  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0072451 JUN 23           11000   412     3350    59100       22,030.58 
78064641 06/20/2023  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0072487 0000969726223.   31000   423     5940    67705        1,039.37 
78064642 06/20/2023  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0072486 9936173201       11000   357     5840    69700          176.09 
78064643 06/20/2023  A00312920Vital Source                   I0072445 VST-11479-R-MAY  31000   423     4110    69100          198.91 
78064644 06/20/2023  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0072404 05312023-A       12603   125     7410    73100       76,933.00 
78064645 06/20/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072490 06/08/23         11000   435     5810    65192          106.67 
78064646 06/20/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072492 06-08-23         33428   310     5810    69200           16.39 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           16.39 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           32.76 
78064647 06/20/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072493 06.08.23         11000   431     5810    65700          105.39 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           19.43 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            2.16 
78064648 06/20/2023  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0072432 0080518721       31000   423     4321    69100           63.20 
                                                             I0072503 0080518720       11000   352     4310    69610           48.12 
78064649 06/20/2023  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0072477 41137            11000   431     5850    65700        5,514.55 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           86.87 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          492.26 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          128.45 
                                                             I0072478 41131            39000   314     5850    64991           72.21 
78064650 06/20/2023  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0072510 847423           31000   423     4310    69100          574.72 
78064651 06/20/2023  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0072411 060723           11004   000     5425    00000           28.03 
78064652 06/20/2023  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0072415 06152023         32000   422     5912    64900           69.00 
78064653 06/21/2023  A00293918A&B Athletics                  I0072541 6667             11000   352     4310    69610        3,472.77 
                                                             I0072542 6668             11000   352     4310    69610        4,437.17 
                                                             I0072547 6458             11000   352     4310    69610          221.91 
                                                             I0072550 6671             11000   352     4310    69610       21,433.51 
                                                             I0072552 6669             11000   352     4310    69610        6,324.51 
78064654 06/21/2023  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0072513 25748            11000   431     4310    65500          242.48 
                                                             I0072515 25723            11000   431     4310    69200            4.33 
                                                             I0072567 25751            11000   431     4310    65500          411.35 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064655 06/21/2023  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0072559 0166792          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78064656 06/21/2023  A00332863Ahmadi, Abubaker               S0057999                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78064657 06/21/2023  A00320118Aleman Palma, Joani            S0057985                  11000           9526                   295.74 
78064658 06/21/2023  A00324383Alvarez, Sara F.               S0057975                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064659 06/21/2023  A00335414Andreesen, Jilian M.           S0057947                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064660 06/21/2023  A00298308Arriero, John                  S0057974                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064661 06/21/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0072529 JUN.  23         11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 
78064661 06/21/2023  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0072530 JUN '23          12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78064662 06/21/2023  A00329388Ayala, Leyla                   S0057973                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064663 06/21/2023  A00335973Banda, Rebecca                 S0057936                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78064664 06/21/2023  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0072537 060423           11000   352     5710    69610          116.00 
78064665 06/21/2023  A00289375Bell, Taylor R.                S0057946                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064666 06/21/2023  A00328097Bocanegra, Delia M.            S0057939                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064667 06/21/2023  A00320132Bocanegra, Sarai               S0057972                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064668 06/21/2023  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0072518 673870           31000   423     5971    69100            5.59 
78064669 06/21/2023  A00330343Cabeza, Sebastian R.           S0057971                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064670 06/21/2023  A00330037Cash, Elisebeth J.             S0057862                  11000           9526                   414.00 
                                                             S0057863                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78064671 06/21/2023  A00328660Cervantes, Diego A.            S0057951                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064672 06/21/2023  A00326439Chang, Beatriz G.              S0057970                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064673 06/21/2023  A00323919Chapman, Alona E.              S0057969                  11000           9526                   150.00 
 
78064674 06/21/2023  A00329652Collier, Logan                 S0057948                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78064675 06/21/2023  A00329328Condra, Nicholas T.            S0057968                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064676 06/21/2023  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0072535 061123           12560   223     5710    60103        1,255.69 
                                                             I0072538 JUN 23           12560   223     5710    60103           49.52 
78064677 06/21/2023  A00300396del Rosario, Heather R.        I0072544 061023           12571   411     5710    67300          593.21 
78064678 06/21/2023  A00317312Dias, Jada                     S0057967                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064679 06/21/2023  A00224788Duncan, Ashlei D.              S0057945                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064680 06/21/2023  A00315306Estrada, Jesse Z.              S0057997                  11000           9526                   416.00 
78064681 06/21/2023  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0072531 90194078         32000   422     4410    69400          262.18 
78064682 06/21/2023  A00327579Fierro-Wagnor, Akaccia J.      S0057966                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064683 06/21/2023  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0072517 63176231         12642   223     4311    09565           16.80 
                                                             I0072556 63180352         12641   223     4311    09565          960.49 
                                                             I0072557 63180297         12641   223     4311    09565          138.42 
                                                             I0072558 63180312         12560   223     4311    09565          219.02 
78064684 06/21/2023  A00329324Frey, Parker B.                S0057965                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064685 06/21/2023  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0072561 5734061023       11000   431     5840    65700           47.75 
78064686 06/21/2023  A00333181Gamez, Maritza M.              S0057986                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78064687 06/21/2023  A00320169Garza, Angelissa I.            S0057964                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064688 06/21/2023  A00335954Gear FC, LLC                   I0072553 INV-15620        11000   352     4310    69610        3,419.88 
78064689 06/21/2023  A00329711Gordillo, Josue V.             S0057940                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064690 06/21/2023  A00320183Henderson, Casey J.            S0057963                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064691 06/21/2023  A00326371Himalaya, Bethany L.           S0057962                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064692 06/21/2023  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0072560 3406061323       33428   310     4310    69200          581.26 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          581.26 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200        1,162.53 
78064693 06/21/2023  A00311504Hovind, Giselle R.             S0057961                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064694 06/21/2023  A00309451Howard, Cidney V.              S0057987                  11000           9526                   324.00 
78064695 06/21/2023  A00328222International E-Z UP, Inc.     I0072551 INV0537053       11000   431     6412    65100        1,557.78 
78064696 06/21/2023  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0072566 061223           12654   301     5710    64900          319.86 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064697 06/21/2023  A00333901Karla D Kirk                   I0072533 051023           12000   319     5510    63200       25,000.00 
78064698 06/21/2023  A00333763King, Jewelia M.               S0057984                  11000           9526                   278.00 
 
78064699 06/21/2023  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0072546 19685            11000   301     5210    64500           60.00 
78064700 06/21/2023  A00318852Kresha, Alexis S.              S0057978                  11000           9526                   276.00 
                                                             S0057979                  11000           9526                   276.00 
                                                             S0057980                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78064701 06/21/2023  A00314475Leyva, Jazmine                 S0057977                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78064702 06/21/2023  A00321311Loubert, Joseph R.             S0057960                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064703 06/21/2023  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0072526 06202023         11000   110     5430    66003       30,000.00 
78064704 06/21/2023  A00324129Marquez, Ashley D.             S0057959                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064705 06/21/2023  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0072519 IPR 4459787      31000   423     4115    69100          387.20 
78064706 06/21/2023  A00335660Meger, Hannah                  S0057976                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78064707 06/21/2023  A00276812Mendoza, Ivana J.              S0057981                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78064708 06/21/2023  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0057989                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78064709 06/21/2023  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0072536 MAY 23           11000   202     5710    60100          144.30 
                                                             I0072548 061323           11000   202     5710    60100           48.34 
78064710 06/21/2023  A00327810Minuteman Press                I0072525 77606            31000   423     5971    69100          372.55 
78064710 06/21/2023  A00327810Minuteman Press                I0072525 77606            31000   423     5940    69100           18.46 
78064711 06/21/2023  A00333909Monge, Gabriel                 S0057950                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064712 06/21/2023  A00333408Monge-Sanchez, Xavier A.       S0057958                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064713 06/21/2023  A00328068Navarrete, Damian              S0057949                  11000           9526                   146.00 
78064714 06/21/2023  A00330341Nickols, Justin                S0057991                  11000           9526                 3,200.00 
78064715 06/21/2023  A00200498Office Depot                   I0072539 310094874001     11000   411     4310    67300           85.06 
78064716 06/21/2023  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0072563 061323           11000   431     5830    65700       12,605.27 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        2,182.45 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          242.49 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,100.41 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,100.41 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        1,100.40 
78064717 06/21/2023  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0072540 INV00056949      12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78064718 06/21/2023  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0072532 39971402         32000   422     4410    69400          648.62 
78064719 06/21/2023  A00321458Perez, Aviana K.               S0057957                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064720 06/21/2023  A00329262Pugh Tyler, Imani J.           S0057941                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064721 06/21/2023  A00334637Pungchai, Paton J.             S0057982                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78064722 06/21/2023  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0057992                  11000           9526                 3,200.00 
78064723 06/21/2023  A00323396Ramos, Precious G.             S0057956                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064724 06/21/2023  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0057990                  11000           9526                 3,198.00 
78064725 06/21/2023  A00010949Ratliff, Lorene D.             S0057993                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064726 06/21/2023  A00319285Robles Rubio, Manuel A.        S0057998                  11000           9526                   554.00 
78064727 06/21/2023  A00327558Rodriguez, Noe                 S0057942                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064728 06/21/2023  A00281103Sanchez, Itzel                 S0057988                  11000           9526                   582.98 
78064729 06/21/2023  A00324126Sangha, Jasmit K.              S0057983                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78064730 06/21/2023  A00328184Sanjurjo Mercado, Andrea       S0057955                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064731 06/21/2023  A00323467Shaffer, Christopher J.        S0057954                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064732 06/21/2023  A00294648Skaro, Peyton E.               S0057995                  11000           9526                   184.00 
                                                             S0057996                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78064733 06/21/2023  A00324287Soto, Gabriel                  S0057953                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064734 06/21/2023  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0072521 31172            31000   423     4310    69100          108.00 
78064735 06/21/2023  A00335938Stewart, Taylor D.             S0057994                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78064736 06/21/2023  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0072534 47618            12000   319     5641    63200          382.50 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-June -23 through 30- June-23 FY 22-23 
78064737 06/21/2023  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0072555 061223           12654   301     5710    64900          269.86 
78064738 06/21/2023  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0072527 379238470        32000   422     4410    69400        2,345.67 
                                                             I0072528 379238471        32000   422     4411    69400          375.05 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          230.55 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           15.97 
                                                             I0072543 379238473        33429   310     4410    69250          103.85 
                                                             I0072545 379238472        33429   310     4410    69250          310.25 
                                                             I0072554 379244999        32000   422     4410    69400          813.42 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          128.35 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           79.18 
78064739 06/21/2023  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0072564 050123           11000   421     5912    67200        3,075.17 
78064740 06/21/2023  A00200431Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.        I0072524 49791            35827   357     5631    69700        1,736.20 
78064741 06/21/2023  A00312360Tassey, Shelbie T.             S0058000                  11000           9526                    12.00 
78064742 06/21/2023  A00336147Torres, Leilani M.             S0057938                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78064743 06/21/2023  A00202770Townsend, Terry D.             I0072522 0003             11000   202     5510    60100          725.00 
78064744 06/21/2023  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0072514 470696           11000   431     4310    69800            5.19 
                                                             I0072516 470452           11000   431     4310    65100          198.06 
78064745 06/21/2023  A00323756Uribe-Deloya, Samantha         S0057944                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78064746 06/21/2023  A00324125Valencia, Samantha A.          S0057937                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064747 06/21/2023  A00317988Vanneste, Tyler J.             S0057952                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064748 06/21/2023  A00323898Vera, Jennifer                 S0058001                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78064749 06/21/2023  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0072523 JUN 23           11000   421     5710    67200           44.02 
78064750 06/21/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072520 061523           33428   310     5810    69200           22.96 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           22.96 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           45.92 
78064751 06/21/2023  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0072562 061723           12560   223     5850    09565          165.09 
78064752 06/21/2023  A00309643White, Jacquelyn               I0072565 061223           12654   301     5710    64900          341.72 
78064753 06/21/2023  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0072549 061523           11999   421     7412    73900        3,127.00 
78064754 06/21/2023  A00335806Zaito, Eliyah                  S0057943                  11000           9526                   138.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,805,152.76 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2023 through 30-June-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
AOMEGA         06/07/2023 A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0061588    06/07/2023 06/07/2023             $848.43   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $848.43 
 
BYOUNG         06/06/2023 A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0061586    06/06/2023 06/06/2023           $1,313.19   
               06/29/2023 A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0061644    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $1,500.00     
                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0061648    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $2,930.00     
                          A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0061649    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $10,140.00     
                          A00336205  TPx Communications           P0061647    07/01/2023 07/01/2023             $800.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $16,683.19 
 
DDURAN         06/05/2023 A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0061580    06/01/2023 06/01/2023           $2,000.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061574    05/25/2023 05/25/2023           $1,600.00   
               06/12/2023 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0061589    06/07/2023 06/07/2023              $17.31   
               06/20/2023 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0061605    06/15/2023 06/15/2023              $59.06     
                          A00212898  Elections Office             P0061606    06/15/2023 06/15/2023           $4,879.08     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,555.45 
 
DRIOS          06/07/2023 A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0061587    06/06/2023 06/06/2023             $272.04   
               06/30/2023 A00000456  Uribe Berumen, Jose          P0061682    07/03/2023 07/03/2023             $350.00     
                          A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0061667    07/03/2023 07/03/2023           $1,300.00     
                          A00200109  Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc P0061670    07/03/2023 07/03/2023           $3,000.00     
                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0061668    07/03/2023 07/03/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061673    07/03/2023 07/03/2023           $1,500.00     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0061680    07/03/2023 07/03/2023             $300.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061678    07/03/2023 07/03/2023           $2,500.00     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0061681    07/03/2023 07/03/2023           $2,500.00     
                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0061672    07/03/2023 07/03/2023             $400.00     
                          A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0061679    07/03/2023 07/03/2023           $1,300.00     
                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0061675    07/03/2023 07/03/2023             $500.00     
                                                                  P0061677    07/03/2023 07/03/2023           $3,500.00     
                          A00319064  T-Mobile USA Inc.            P0061669    07/03/2023 07/03/2023           $3,400.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,822.04 
 
JEDMAISTON     06/12/2023 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0061439    05/10/2023 05/10/2023          $21,150.98   
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0061505    05/12/2023 05/12/2023          $21,850.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $43,000.98 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2023 through 30-June-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
 
JMADDING       06/07/2023 A00323665  Absolute Mitigation Services P0061581    06/05/2023 06/05/2023          $18,033.72   
                          A00202007  Department of General Servic P0061578    05/31/2023 05/31/2023           $2,728.27   

              A00265309  Daikin Applied               P0061592    06/07/2023 06/07/2023          $15,278.00     
               06/12/2023 A00200043  American Express             P0061575    05/30/2023 05/30/2023          $34,545.14   
                          A00202007  Department of General Servic P0061591    06/07/2023 06/07/2023          $42,681.70   
               06/14/2023 A00200413  Super Clean                  P0061596    06/12/2023 06/12/2023             $950.00   
                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0061597    06/12/2023 06/12/2023           $1,122.23   
                          A00336579  American Leak Detection, Inc P0061595    06/12/2023 06/12/2023           $1,500.00   
               06/20/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0061601    06/13/2023 06/13/2023               $4.33   
                                                                  P0061603    06/14/2023 06/14/2023             $242.48   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0061600    06/13/2023 06/13/2023             $198.06   
                                                                  P0061602    06/13/2023 06/13/2023               $5.19   
               06/21/2023 A00200431  Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.      P0061612    06/20/2023 06/20/2023           $1,736.20   
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0061611    06/20/2023 06/20/2023             $411.35   
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0061609    06/15/2023 06/15/2023          $54,288.46     
               06/29/2023 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0061619    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $1,620.43     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $175,345.56 
 
JROTHGEB       06/08/2023 A00334993  MatterHackers, Inc.          P0061130    04/13/2023 04/13/2023           $6,786.07   
               06/20/2023 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0061598    06/12/2023 06/12/2023              $16.80   
               06/29/2023 A00335974  Daugherty, Devin             P0061653    07/01/2023 07/01/2023             $750.19     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,553.06 
 
KSTEARMAN      06/01/2023 A00327941  Datrose Inc.                 P0061577    05/31/2023 05/31/2023           $1,296.00   
               06/29/2023 A00202073  Human Kinetics               P0061637    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $30,000.00     
                          A00337052  West Academic                P0061651    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $5,800.00     
                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0061620    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $20,000.00     
                          A00234628  MPS                          P0061621    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $11,000.00     
                          A00258703  College House                P0061622    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $20,000.00     
                          A00307514  Great River Learning         P0061623    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $20,000.00     
                          A00200466  Sage Publications            P0061640    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $7,000.00     
                          A00200628  The Goodheart-Willcox Compan P0061641    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $3,500.00     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0061643    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $18,000.00     
                          A00255636  Rapp's Packaging             P0061642    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $5,000.00     
                          A00314755  National Book Network        P0061625    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $6,500.00     
                                                                  P0061626    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $6,500.00     
                          A00200298  Elsevier Health Science      P0061627    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $5,000.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0061628    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $5,412.50     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2023 through 30-June-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                  P0061629    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $5,412.50     
                                                                  P0061630    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $1,082.50     
                                                                  P0061631    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $3,247.50     
                          A00200243  Blick Art Materials          P0061632    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $5,000.00     
                          A00200827  W.W.  Norton & Company Inc.  P0061639    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $9,500.00     
                          A00239496  Paul H.  Brookes Publishing CP0061636    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $4,000.00     
                          A00279103  Yabla, Inc.                  P0061634    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $10,500.00     
                          A00279155  Jones & Bartlett Learning, L P0061633    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $6,000.00     
                          A00335214  Stukent, Inc                 P0061635    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $8,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $217,751.00 
 
MBLANCO        06/06/2023 A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0061583    06/06/2023 06/06/2023             $146.75   
                          A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0061582    06/06/2023 06/06/2023           $3,607.50   
               06/07/2023 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0061584    06/06/2023 06/06/2023              $37.77   
                                                                  P0061585    06/06/2023 06/06/2023             $411.32   
               06/08/2023 A00324134  Bell, Damon                  P0061594    06/08/2023 06/08/2023             $303.08   
               06/14/2023 A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0061593    06/08/2023 06/08/2023          $13,050.00   
               06/15/2023 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0061604    06/14/2023 06/14/2023             $382.50   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,938.92 
 
MSILVEIRA      06/30/2023 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0061674    07/01/2023 07/01/2023             $400.00     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0061676    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $1,000.00     
                          A00260784  Midway Laboratory, Inc       P0061684    07/01/2023 07/01/2023             $300.00     
                                                                  P0061685    07/01/2023 07/01/2023             $600.00     
                          A00328440  Miracle Playsystems, Inc.    P0061683    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $56,637.48     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0061671    07/01/2023 07/01/2023             $420.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $59,357.48 
 
NFIGUEROA      06/07/2023 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0061590    06/07/2023 06/07/2023              $28.03   
               06/14/2023 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0061599    06/13/2023 06/13/2023           $1,665.00   
               06/20/2023 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0061607    06/15/2023 06/15/2023           $3,127.00   
               06/29/2023 A00294733  West Kern Adult Education Ne P0061614    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $80,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $84,820.03 
 
TBLANCO        06/20/2023 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0061608    06/15/2023 06/15/2023             $333.84     
               06/29/2023 A00200293  United Parcel Service        P0061618    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $10,000.00     
                          A00200360  Westec                       P0061617    07/01/2023 07/01/2023          $71,715.00     
                          A00263777  SWACC                        P0061613    07/01/2023 07/01/2023         $138,559.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-June-2023 through 30-June-2023 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00330330  Hampton, Todd                P0061645    07/01/2023 07/01/2023             $306.45     
                          A00200043  American Express             P0061615    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $4,925.75     
                          A00200272  Total Compensation Systems I P0061616    07/01/2023 07/01/2023           $1,597.50   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $227,437.54 
 
TROWDEN        06/05/2023 A00200160  CDT, Inc.                    P0061564    05/22/2023 05/22/2023             $111.00   
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0061495    05/11/2023 05/11/2023             $128.00   
                          A00262852  Altenhofel, Kevin            P0061550    05/16/2023 05/16/2023             $460.58     
                                                                  P0061552    05/16/2023 05/16/2023           $1,699.00     
               06/14/2023 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0061299    05/01/2023 05/01/2023          $43,823.29     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $46,221.87 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

July 12, 2023

A. Academic Employment

1. 2023 - 2024 Division Chair Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date

a. Bandy, Kanoe Allied Health/Applied Tech Division Chair
$10,211.10 

($1,021.11/month) 8/14/2023 - 5/17/2024

b. Bledsoe, Adam Business, Arts, & Humanities Division Chair
$11,669.83 

($1,166.98/month) 8/14/2023 - 5/17/2024

c. Devine, Bill English Language Arts Division Chair
$10,211.10 

($1,021.11/month) 8/14/2023 - 5/17/2024

d. Mayfield, Michael Math/Science Division Chair
$13,128.55 

($1,312.86/month 8/14/2023 - 5/17/2024

e. Mendoza, Tina Social Science Division Chair
$11,669.83 

($1,166.98/month) 8/14/2023 - 5/17/2024

f. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Learning Support Division Chair
$11,669.83 

($1,166.98/month) 8/14/2023 - 5/17/2024

2. Fall 2023 Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Morris, Wesley Adjunct Professor of History $69.75 5/31/2023

3.  2023-24 10-Month Faculty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Rate Effective Date

a. Clark, Amanda Women's Head Softball Coach and Associate Professor 
of Health Education, Kinesiology, or Physical Education 

$8,213/Monthly 5/31/2023

b. Zipnick, Deborah Communication Studies Associate Professor $10,095/Monthly 6/26/2023



4. Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Bogle, Darcy Extra Duty-Counselor $81.96 6/6/2023 - 8/10/2023
b. Devine, William Extra Duty: Peer Online Course Review (Cohort 2) $81.96 5/22/2023 - 8/10/2023
c. Duron, Candace Extra Duty-Counselor $81.96 6/12/2023 - 8/10/2023
d. Jacobi, Victoria Extra Duty-Counselor $81.96 6/6/2023 - 8/10/2023
e. Mendenhall, Janis Extra Duty-Counselor $81.96 6/13/2023 - 8/10/2023
f. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Extra Duty-Counselor $81.96 6/08/2023 - 8/10/2023



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

July 12, 2023

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. McMahan, Paul Direct Support Aid 1A 70.0% $15.98 6/07/20223
b. Rosenberger, Jadynn Substitute Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $15.98 5/31/2023
c. Merino, Steven Programmer l 35A 100.0% $33.78 6/8/2023
d. Sillas Jr, Carlos Maintenance Worker/Groundskeeper 22A 47.5% $24.50 6/21/2023
e. Cramer, Jess Temporary ITS Assistant 1A A/N $15.98 6/5/2023
f. Wise, Jacob Learning Center Clerk Extra Duty 13D A/N $22.71 05/242023
g. Wise, Jacob Extra Duty: Tutor 13D A/N $22.71 6/7/2023
h. Hill, Zhang Extra Duty: Tutor 13G A/N $25.67 6/7/2023

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Martin, Lyle Athletics Facilites Coordinator 7/1 100.0% $5,127.08/Monthly 5/1/2023
b. Valasez, Jose Mesa Program Director 15/4 (Correction) 100.0% $8,685.50/Montly 7/10/2023

1. Classified

2. Confidential

3. Administration



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

July 12, 2023

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Status Effective Date
a.

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 27,710,083 27,710,083 25,373,595 0 3,534,339
8800 Local Revenues 6,788,208 6,788,208 9,546,954 0 -2,501,130

34,498,291$             34,498,291$             34,920,549$             -$              1,033,210$               Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
FOR THE MONTH ENDING June 30, 2023



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,042,647 11,012,009 9,871,866 0 1,140,143
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,867,640 6,744,930 5,806,898 0 938,032
3000 Employee Benefits 9,352,583 9,347,170 7,924,483 0 1,422,686
4000 Supplies and Materials 771,680 569,840 387,756 15,274 166,811
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,152,088 5,418,148 3,211,787 56,442 2,149,920
6000 Capital Outlay 229,722 451,410 153,105 202,564 95,741
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 148,590 78,239 0 70,351
7200 Transfers 970,931 970,931 659,044 0 311,887

34,498,291$          34,663,027$          28,093,178$          274,279$             6,295,570$            

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2022-2023

For the Month Ending June 30, 2023



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78064452 06/12/2023 Accrediting Commission for Community & Jr. Colleges ACCJC Membership 23-24 18,065.00
78064453 06/12/2023 Alcorn Aire, Inc. Replace Controls at Gym/G 62,700.00
78064472 06/12/2023 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - 22/23 Open PO 25,177.88
78064480 06/12/2023 MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc. Rental Textbooks 23,120.16
78064480 06/12/2023 MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc. Rental Textbooks 17,496.40
78064491 06/12/2023 Spurr Spurr - District - 22-23 Year End PO 14,021.27
78064519 06/12/2023 Westec WESTEC - 2022-23 Contract Education Agreement 35,857.50
78064521 06/14/2023 Absolute Mitigation Services Absolute - Ash St. Mold Remediation & repair 18,033.72
78064527 06/14/2023 American Express AMEX - May Charges 34,541.14
78064566 06/14/2023 Taft College ASB General reimburse aso baseball for team travel spring 2023 21,308.19
78064573 06/20/2023 AARP Health Care Options 22-23 AARP Retiree Med Sup District Paid Insurance 20,514.01
78064583 06/20/2023 Baker Supplies and Repairs Baker Supplies & Repair - implements 16,692.12
78064584 06/20/2023 Barkley, Inc. Remaining Website re-design 28,243.75
78064592 06/20/2023 CMS Communications, Inc. CMS Communications - Dental Hygiene Switches 29,396.37
78064597 06/20/2023 Department of General Services DSA Closeout Fees - Student Center 42,681.70
78064619 06/20/2023 Serban Sound & Communications Serban Sound and Communications AV II Project 191,685.42
78064619 06/20/2023 Serban Sound & Communications Serban Sound and Communications AV II Project 472,434.79
78064635 06/20/2023 Terry Bedford Concrete Construction, Inc. CDC Concrete Replace 53,275.00
78064640 06/20/2023 United Healthcare Insurance Company 22-23 Retiree RX  - District Paid Insurance 22,030.58
78064644 06/20/2023 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2022-23 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 76,933.00
78064653 06/21/2023 A&B Athletics volleyball-soccer-baseball uniforms 21,433.51
78064697 06/21/2023 Karla D Kirk Student Equity Plan Consultant 25,000.00
78064703 06/21/2023 Lozano Smith, LLP Legal Retainer 30,000.00
78064716 06/21/2023 P. G. & E. PGE - District - 22-23 18,331.43

1,318,972.94

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of June 2023



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2023

Jun 30, 23

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 202,925.31

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.96

Total Checking/Savings 203,069.27

Total Current Assets 203,069.27

TOTAL ASSETS 203,069.27

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 51,133.33

ASO General - Operating 82,566.09

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 559.30

Best Buddies 4,014.28

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2023 210.80

DH Class of 2024 2,926.50

DH Club General 1,425.33

ECE 2,648.99

Golf Club Mens 1,261.08

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 6,704.39

Soccer Club - Womens 2,266.23

Social Science/ Research 37.43

Softball Club 5,021.59

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 17,658.57

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,105.95

Women's Basketball Club 1,353.40

Total Restricted Funds 203,069.27







































Travel Period: 06/01/2023-06/30/2023

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Bandy, Kanoe NACDA/NATYCAA Annual Convention Orlando, FL 6/11/2023 6/14/2023 2,325.00$         2/23/2023
Cash, Heather Online Teaching Conference Long Beach, CA 6/21/2023 6/23/2023 1,612.00$         3/13/2023
Farmer, Jonathan Online Teaching Conference Long Beach, CA 6/21/2023 6/23/2023 1,614.00$         3/13/2023
Bandy, Kanoe CCCADA Convention Lake Tahoe, NV 6/5/2023 6/8/2023 818.76$            4/27/2023
Gardener, Gina Educators Platform Leap Conference Virtual 6/13/2023 6/27/2023 237.00$            4/28/2023
Hershkowitz, Eric Educators Platform Leap Conference Virtual 6/13/2023 6/27/2023 237.00$            4/28/2023
Adriano, Christi Educators Platform Leap Conference Virtual 6/13/2023 6/27/2023 237.00$            4/28/2023
Champion, Diana Educators Platform Leap Conference Virtual 6/13/2023 6/27/2023 237.00$            4/28/2023
Bandy, Kanoe NACDA/NATYCAA Annual Convention Orlando, FL 6/11/2023 6/14/2023 2,655.00$         5/3/2023
Amerio, Barbara CCCSFAAA/FARR Transition Meeting Paso Robles, CA 6/4/2023 6/7/2023 244.62$            5/17/2023
Sutherland, Tammy Guided Pathways Alignment Project Convening Monterey, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 344.86$            5/17/2023
Murillo, Lilie Guided Pathways Alignment Project Convening Monterey, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 344.86$            5/17/2023
Long, Sarah Guided Pathways Alignment Project Convening Monterey, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 344.86$            5/17/2023
Finn, Mary Alice Guided Pathways Alignment Project Convening Monterey, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 344.86$            5/17/2023
White, Jacquelyn Guided Pathways Alignment Project Convening Monterey, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 344.86$            5/17/2023
Jacobi, Vicki Guided Pathways Alignment Project Convening Monterey, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 344.86$            5/17/2023
Murguia, Salvador Guided Pathways Alignment Project Convening Monterey, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 344.86$            5/17/2023
Sundgren, Lori Guided Pathways Alignment Project Convening Monterey, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 344.86$            5/17/2023
Amar, Abbott Guided Pathways Alignment Project Convening Monterey, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 344.86$            5/17/2023
Daugherty, Devin CRC Annual Planning Retreat Ventura, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 1,642.47$         5/17/2023
Altenhofel, Kevin ATIXA Conference/Professional Development San Diego, CA 6/15/2023 6/16/2023 2,765.92$         5/17/2023
Gonzales,  Lourdes EOPS Region 6 Summer Institute Santa Barbara, CA 6/24/2023 6/25/2023 253.00$            5/18/2023
Mickelberry, Gracie EOPS Region 6 Summer Institute Santa Barbara, CA 6/24/2023 6/25/2023 253.00$            5/18/2023
Madding, Justin CCFC - Legal Framework for Successful Projects Santa Ana, CA 6/22/2023 6/22/2023 397.00$            5/23/2023
EOPS Students EOPS Region 6 Summer Institute Santa Barbara, CA 6/24/2023 6/25/2023 1,518.00$         5/23/2023
Bell, Damon Guided Pathways Alignment Project Convening Monterey, CA 6/12/2023 6/14/2023 344.86$            5/23/2023
Sanchez, Morgan EOPS Region 6 Summer Institute Santa Barbara, CA 6/24/2023 6/25/2023 253.00$            5/23/2023
Lagmay, Romeo Basketball Recruiting Various 6/6/2023 6/11/2023 -$                  6/8/2023
McMurray, Brock WESTEC Board Meeting Shafter, CA 6/13/2023 6/13/2023 -$                  6/13/2023
Minor, Leslie WESTEC Board Meeting Shafter, CA 6/13/2023 6/13/2023 -$                  6/14/2023
Hampton, Todd WESTEC Board Meeting Shafter, CA 6/13/2023 6/13/2023 -$                  6/15/2023
Daugherty, Devin CCC Climate Change and Dual Enrollment Los Angeles, CA 6/27/2023 6/28/2023 752.13$            6/27/2023

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. 2023.7.12 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9. 6-14-23 Minutes
	10.A. CSEA Reopener
	10.B. TCFA Reopener
	10.C. WKCCD CSEA Reopener
	10.D. WKCCD TCFA Reopener
	10.E. TCFA CBA
	10.F. CSEA CBA
	10.G. CSEA Uniform Policy
	10.H. 9-80 work sched
	10.I. DH Floor Black Hall
	10.J. BP 6340
	11.A. 5 Year Capital Outlay
	11.B. FPP
	11.C. LUSD Dual Enr
	11.D. AGM Digital
	11.E. A Strautman Agreement
	11.F. CDWG Agreement
	11.G. AGM Radio
	11.H. Computerland
	11.I. Respondus Lockdown
	11.J. Terry Townsend
	11.K. Student Right to know
	11.L. Adaptigent NetCOBOL
	11.M. MAA KCSOS
	11.N. Jo's Restaurant
	11.O.1. Check Register Report - June
	11.O.2. Purchase Order Report - June
	13.A. Academic July 2023
	Sheet1

	13.B. Non Faculty Employmebt
	Sheet1

	13.C. Separations
	Sheet1

	14.A.1. Revenue Account -June 2023
	Page1_1

	14.A.2. Expenditure Report - June 2023
	Exp

	14.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - June
	Page1_1

	14.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 230630
	14.A.5. Kern County Records of Deposit-June
	14.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet Jun 23



